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Group

Revenue

Results from operating activities

Met finance costs

Loss before income tax

Loss for the year

Total comprahensive income for the year
Retained earnings, end of year

Share capital

Total equity

PER 50K SHARE DATA:

Based on 1,176,3563,697 (2013 - 1,176,353,697)

Ordinary shares of b0k each:
Basic (loss)/earnings (kobo)
Diluted (loss)fearmings (kobo)
Met assets (kobo)

Dividend declared

Dividend cover (times)

Stock Exchange quotation at year end (hobo)

Mumber of employees (group)

2014
N'000

20,942,572
389,765
(1,785,173}
(1,435,068)
(1,827,842}
207,297
240,964

588,177

257,081

(155)
(156)

271

077

356
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2013
N'000

21,768,366

1,267,527

(1.419.129)

(201,097}
(=2,016)
[84,242)

2,043,548
88177

3,049,754

(8

(8

1,47

385

Variance (%)
(4)

(69

614
1,880
(346)

(B8}
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BACKGROUND

R.T. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC ("Briscoe” was
incarporated in Migeria on 9th March, 1857, as a
Private Limited Liability Company and became a
wholly-ewned subsidiary of the East Asiatic
Company Ltd A/S ("EAC") of Copenhagen- Denmark
in 1861, The Company became a public Company in
1973 and the shares were listed for quotation on the
Migerian Steck Exchange in 1974, In August 2002,
EAC divested its shareholding in Briscoe to
Migerian investors

The Company started its business activities in
Migeria with the importation of building materials
and some English trucks under an agency
arrangement brokered by its parent Company.
Since 1957, when Briscoe was Incorporated, the
Company has witnessed tremeandous growth and
has diversified itz area of operations to include the
sales and service of motor vehicles and technical
equipment.

Briscoe has since 1957 under the trade name
“Briscoe Motors™ been a dealer of Toyota vehiclesin
Migeria,

Briscoe became a dealer of Volve cars in 1970
through & Concessionaire Agreement dated June
18th and July 9th 1970. Between 1970 and August
1992, Briscoe served as the exclusive dealer for
Volve vehicles in Migeria with sales and service
outlets in various parts of the country until the
Agreement was mutually terminated by both
parties.

In 2005, Briscoe expanded its product portfolic and
was appointed a dealer of the Ford Motor Company
for the marketing, sales and service of the Ford
range of vehicles. The Ford dealership is conducted
underthetrade name —Briscoe Ford,

Briscoe has its head office at Matori, Lagos and
branch offices at [keja, Victona lsland, Lekki, Akure,
Asaba, Kano, Port Harcourt and Abuja. The Toyota
and Ford dealerships are operated from separate
facilities, each of which comprise offices, parts, and
waorkshop service facilities, There is a special
workshop at Matori and showrcom for the Atlas
Copcoactivities,

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

BRISCOE Toyota

Presently, Briscoe is engaged in the marketing,
sales and servicing of Toyota motor vehicles under
the trade name Briscoe Toyota as ane of the 8
authaorised dealers of Toyota Migeria Limited.

Our Spare Parts Department holds a large
computerized inventory of genuine Toyota spare

parts and accessaries ordarad directly from the
manufacturers.

EriscoaToyota workshops are equipped with state-
of-the-art electronic and computerized equipment
to ensure that the company offers the highest
possible guality of after-sales service, Qur
warkshops are among the best in the country.We
regularly undertake the Facilities Improvement
Activities (FIA) programme in order to maintain
international standards in these workshops.
Briscoeloyota is the first to receive the highly
coveted Toyota award for Service, Marketing
Excellence (TSL) from Toyota Motor Corperation
(TMC) Japan

BRISCOEFORD

BriscoeFord, allied to the Ford Motor Company of
America is an authorized automotive dealer in
Migeria, dedicated to the sales and service of this
prestigious American Brand and its product line
ranging from passenger cars, sport utility, Multi-
purpose and comrmercial vehicles,

BRISCOE INDUSTRIALEQUIPMENT

Briscoe Industrial Equipment, handles the sales
and services of industrial, mining and construction
equipment as well as generating sets. The division
also markets forklifts and pallet trucks. It partners
with international brands- Atlas Copco, Toyota
Material Handling Co., BT Material Handling Co.
and JCB Power Products to provide this world class
products.

BRISCOE PROPERTIES

Briscoe Properties Limited business scope covers
facilities management, property development,
project management and real estate services.
[sales and leasing). BPL presently manages a
number of residential and commercial properties
and estates in lkoyi, Apapa, Maryland and Yaba and
is the appointed facility manager for Fara Park
comprising 304 housing units along the Lekki — Epe
Expressway.

Through the provision of technical management,
Briscoe Properties addresses the key aspects of lite
cycle maintenance of buildings and their systems.
Qver the few years of ourexistence, this activity has
increased tenant satisfaction and has ultimately
resulted in high tenant retention while maintaining
the fong term value of our client's proparties. We
also provide professional services to clients with
definitive strategy for the management of
construction in order to achieve the completion of
the project on time, 1o the specifications defined by
the project brief and within the budget. Briscoe
Froperties identifies potentially property
development opportunities and after appraisal,
takes the project{s) forward to implementation.
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;f Mr. Clement Adekunle Olowokande is the Chairman

of the Company, & Chartered Accountant by
profession, Mr. Olowokande is a Fellow of both the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Migeria and
the Association of Cerlified Accountantis of the
United Kingdom. He served in various accounting
and tinance capacities in Berger Paints Nigeria PLC
which ha [oined in 1969 before his appaintment to
the Board as Finance Director in 1987 and
Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer in 1982,
Ha was appointed Executive Chairman in 20071 and
became non-executive Chairman in 2002, He
retired from the Board of Berger Paints PLC in 2013,
Currently, he is the Executive Chairman of CAFOA
Nigeria Limited and has since 2001, served the
Country as Chairman and member of a number ot
ecanomic policy and advisory committeess. He was
appointed director of BT, Briscos (Migeria) PLC on
September 5, 2002 and elected as Chairman of the
Comparnyon October 10, 2002,

Mr. Bukola Oluseyi Onajide is the Managing
Director. He started his professional career as an
intern with Deloitte Haskins & Sells, an
international firm of Chartered Accountants, and
gualified as a Charlered Accountant in 1989
Subsequently, He obtained a Masters Degres in
Business Administration from the University of
Lagos (1998) and now a Fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Migeria (ICAN). He has
attended many management courses locally and
internationally, including the prestigious Lagos
Business School and famous INSEAD, France.
Prior to his joining Briscoe in 1988, he had worked
with SCOA Nigeria PLC (1990-1993 and 1994-1006)
where he became the AGM Finance and
subsequently as a Management Consultant to
Alchem Industries Limited (1996-1997) and
Management Development Associates (1998). He
was employed by R.T. Briscoe on the 1st of July 1998,
appointed Finance Director in December 2004,
Executive Director in charge of the motor business
inJanuary 2006, In April 2008, hawas appointed tha
Ceputy Managing Director, Managing Director —
Designate in July 2009 and became the Managing
Directorin January 2010,

Ms. Adeola Adenike Ade Qjo is an internationally
renowned fashion designer and winner of several
local and international awards. She is a graduate of
the Univarsity of Miami where she graduated with a
Bachelor of Business degres in 1987, She obtained
a Masters of Science (M.Sc) degree in Finance from
the University of Lagos in 1989, Ms. Ade Ojo has
served as MNigerian Representative in an

international campaign by the United Nation World
Food Program to raise maoney towards halving the
number of hungry people in the warld particularly

children. She was appointed a non-executive
Directorin December, 2004, She is a member of the
Board's Financial Controls, Systems and Risks
Committee.

Mr. Akin Ajayi graduated from the University of ife
{now Obafemi Awolowo University), lle-lte in 1984
with a Bachelor of Science (B.5c) degres in
Economics, He is a Fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Migeria and a seasoned
banker with a wealth of over 20 years experience,
He has alsg attended several short term courses at
prestigious business schools which include the
International Management Development Institute
{IMD), Switzerland in 1993, Lagos Business School
{LES) in 1995, The Cranfield University, UK in 2001,
The Gordon Institute of Business Science (GIBBS),
University of Pretoria, South Africa in 2004 and
Columbia Universily, US4 in 2006. Mr. Ajayi worked
as an Officer in the Controls/dudit department of
First City Merchant Bank Limited from 1988 to 1980,
He was the Managing Directar of Equity Bank Ltd
from 2003 to 2005 before its merger with
Intercontinental Bank Pic in 2005 where he served
as Executive director from 2005 till his retirement
from the Bank in 2008. He is currently the
Chairman/Chief Executive Officer of Libra Energy
Services Lid and also serves on the boards of other
private Companies Including a Mon-Government
Crganisation. Mr. Ajayi was appointed a directer of
the Company in July 2009, He is the Chairman of the
Company's Audit Committee as well as the Board's
Business Strategy and Re-Engineering Committee,
and member of the Financial Controls, Systams and
Risks Committee and the Executive Selection and
Remuneration Committee,

Dr. Adewale Olawoyin, 528 s a Legal Practitioner
and Senior Lecturer in law at the University of
Lagos. Heis a 1987 graduate of the Law faculty of
the University of e (now Obaferni Awolowo
University), lle-lfe and was called to the Bar in 1988,
He also has a Masters degree in law (LL.V) from the
London School of Economics and Political Science,
Uk and a PhD in law from the University of Bristol,
LK. Dr. Olawoyin started his career in 1888 with a
one year stint as Legal Assistant at the Migeria
Merchant Bank Limited before joining the law firm
of Clawoyin & Olawoyin in 1989 where he has been
actively invelved in legal practice in wvarious
capacities as Associate, Senior Associate and
Partner. He is currently the Managing Partner of the
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firm. He serves an the boards of several private

Companies including a MNon-Government
Organisation. He was appointed a director of the
Company in July 2008, He is the Chairman of the
Board's Executive Selection and Remuneration
Committee and member of the Financial Contraols,
Systemms and Risks Committes as well as the
Business Strategyand Re-Engineering Committes,

Alhaji Sanusi Ado Bayero is a gradualte of the
Institute of Administration. Kongo, Zaria and the
Law faculty of the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria,
He was called to the Bar in 1884, and Is also the
holder of a Diploma in French from the Ecole
International De La Langue Francaise, Paris. He
started his working career as State Counsel, Kano
state Ministry of Justice from 1985 -1987 and
subsequently servad in various other capacities in
the State as Legal Adviser/Company Secretary of
the Hano State Investment Properties Limited,
Director = General of the Kano State Council of
Chiefs and Director General, Special Duties. Alhaji
Ado Bayero also served as the Permanent
Secretary, Kano State Ministry of Information,
Youth and Culture, and is the Chairman or Directar
of a number of Non-Government Crganisations and
private Companies. He was appointed a Director of
R.T. Briscoe in July 2003, Ha has served on the Audit
Committee of the Company including the Board's
Business Strategy and Re-Engineering Commities
and the Executive Selection and Remuneration
Commities,

Alhaji Ali Safiyanu Madugu, mni an industrialist is
the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of
Dala Foods Migeria Limited, a food processing
Company. He holds post graduate diplomas in
Management as well as a Masters degree in
Business Administration. He is a member of
several professional bodies which include the
Institute: of Directors, Chartered Institute of
Marketing, UK, Nigeran Institute of Management
and the prestigious Mational Institute for Policy and
Strategic Studies, He was appeinted a Director of
the Campany in December 2013, He is a member of
the Board's Executive Selection and Remuneration
Committes as well asthe Business Strategy and Re-
Engineering Committee,

Sir Sunday Nnamdi Nwosu, k55 GCOA MioD a well
known Apostle of good corparate governance is the
Founder and MNational Coordinator of the
Independent Shareholders Asscciation of Nigeria,
Ha is an astute investor in a sizeable number of
quoted companies an the Nigerian Stock Exchange
and also serves on the Board or Audit Committes of
zome of them, Sir Nwosu is an Active mamber in
the Federal Government Commission on Vision
20:20:20 and alsao a member of the Institute of
Cirectors. He is the Chairman of the Board's
Financial Controls, Systems and Risks Committee
and member of the Executive Selection and
Remunaration as well as the Business Strategy and
Re-Engineering Committees. Sir Mwosu was
appointed to the Board on March 27, 2014,

AT BRISCOE (WG PLC A ANNUAL REFOAT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 2074

i



MOTICE 15 HEREEY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of R.T. ERISCOE (MIGERIA) PLC will be
held at the NECA HOUSE, Plot A2, Hakeern Balogun Street, Central Business District, Alausa. Ikeja, Lagos
State on Tuesday, 29th September, 2015at 11.00 a.m. for the transaction of the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1, Tolay before the meeting, the financial statements for the year ended 315t December, 2014 and the
Reports of the Directors, Auditors and Audit Committee thereon

Tore-elect Directors

To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors

Toelect members of the Audit Committes

E e T

SPECIALBUSINESS

5, Tofixtheremuneration ofthe Directors
6. Toauthorise the company to procure goods and services necessary for its operations from related

Companies
Lagos, Migeria. By Order of the Board
July 28,2015 Olukayode Adeoluwa
(FRC/2013/NBA/DO000002108
Olukayode Adeoluwa & Co,
Company Secretary
Proxies |

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of him/her, & proxy need not be a member ofthe Company, Executed
farms of proxy should be deposited at either the registered office of the Company or the office of
the Registrar not fess than 48 hours before the time of holding the.meeting. To be effective, the
proxy form should be duly stamped and signed.

Audit Committee

Any shareholder may nominate ancther shareholder as a member of the Audit Commities by
giwing notice in writing of such nomination to the Campany Secretary at least 21 days before the
date ofthe Annual General Meeting,

Closure of Register
The Register of members will be closed from Monday, August 24 to Friday, August 28, 2014 both
dates inclusive.

Re-election of Director over 70 years old
Special Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 266 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
1990 that a Directer, Mr. Clement Adekunle Olowokande who was barn on May 22, 1943 and is
kmfer TOyearsold would be proposed for re-election.
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For the pear ended 31 December 20714

The directors present their annual report on the affairs of R.T. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC ("the Company") and its
subsidiaries ("the Group"), together with the financial statements and independent auditor's report tor the
vearended 31 December 2014,

Legal form

The Compary was incorporated in Migeria as a private limited liability company on 9 March 1867 and was
converted to a public limited liability compary in 1973, It was listed on the Migeria Stock Exchange on 15
March 1974,

Principal Activity and Business Review

The principal activities of the Cempany centinues to be the sale and service of Toyota and Ford motor
vehicles, technical equipment, including forklifts, industrial compressors, mining and drilling equipment
and generating sets.

Thefollowing is a summary of the principal activities of the subsidiaries of the Company.

Direct &

Indirect

Shareholding

Name Principal activity %"
Briscoe Properties Limited Facility management, property development

and sale and leasing of property, 97.00

CAWS Technical Nigeria Limited Trading of industrial equipment 100.00

Suites Resorts Limited Shell Company 100.00

Briscoe Leasing Limited Mot operational 100.00

IMC &irpower Limited Mot operational 100.00

Briscoe-Ford Nigeria Limited Mot operational 100.00

Briscoe Garages Limited Mot operational 100.00

[ha financial results of these subsidiaries have been consolidated in these financial statements.

Operating Results
The following is a summary of the Group and Company operating results and retained earmings:

Group Company

2014 2013 204 2013

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Revenue 20,942,572 21,768,366 19,457,880 21,618,130
Results fram operating activities 289,765 9ﬁf 527 144,313 1,259,422
Met finance costs (1,785173) (1,418,129 (1.657,197) (1,433,630
Loss before income tax [1,435,068) (201,081) (1,552,544) (215,033)
Loss for the year (1.521,842) {82.016) (1.872,214) (103,787}
Total comprehensive income for the year 207,297 (84,242) 156,925 (96,013)
Retained earnings, end of year 240,964 2,043,548 £0.394 1,910,636

Directors and their Interests

The directors who served during the year and theirinterest in the shares of the Company as recarded in the
Register of Members and/or notified by the Directors for the purpose of Section 275 of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act and as disclosed in accordance with Section 342 of that Companies and Allied Matiers
Actis asfollows:
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DIRECTORS' REPCORT cont.

for the year ended 37 December 2074

Ordinary Shares of 50k each
as at 31 December 2014

Direct interest: 2014 2013
Mr. Clerment Adekunle Olowokande (Chairman) 210,001 810.001

Mr. Bukola Cluseyi Cnajide (Managing Director) 648,000 B48.000
Ms, Adeola Adenike Ade Ojo : .
Alhaji 3anusi Ado Bayero 5

Or. Adewale Olawoyin, san

Mr. Akin Ajayi -

Alhaji Al Safivanu Madugu, mni < .
Sir Sunday Mnamdi Nwosu 10,873 MNA

Indirect Interest:
Ms, Adecta Adenike Ade Qjo (through Classic Motors) 87,200,000 87,200.000
MA- Mot a memberof the Board of Directors as at that date

Directors'Interest in Contracts

Inaccordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters &ct of 1990, none of the directors has
notified the Company of any declarable interests in contracts with the Company except as disclosed in
Mote 26,

Re-election of Directors

In accordance with Saction 259 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990, Mr. Clement Adekunle
Clowekande and D Adewale Olawoyin retire by rotation and being eligible offer themselves for re-election.
In compliance with the provisions of sections 252 and 256 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990
notice is hereby given that Mr. C.A, Olowokande was borm an May 22, 1943 and he is above 70 yvears old,

Meetings of Directors
The table below shows the frequency of meetings of the Board of Girectors, the Audit Committees, and
members attendance at these meetings. during the yearended 31 December 2014,

Number of meetings attended

Board of Audit Business Financial Executive
Directors | Committee Strategy  Controls, Selection
and Re- Systems and
Engineering and Risks | Remuneration
Committee Committee Committee

Number of Meetings held
in the year 5 4 g 2 2
ir. C.4A Olowokande b M4 M2 M NAA
Mr. B.O. Cnajide 5 /A 2 2 M/
Alhaji 5. Ado Bayero 0 M/A, R ) /8,
Ms, A4 Ade Ojo 3 M/ RS 2 M/A
Dr. Adewale Olawoyin 5 3 g 2 2
Mr Akin Ajayi 5 4 2 2 o
Alhaji A5 Madugu, mni 5 2 1 M, 1
Sir SN, Nwosu 4% MAA ¢ e 2

*5ir Nwosu attended all board meetings held since the date ot his appointment
M4 - Notapplicable asthe director is not a member of the committee as atthat date
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Board of

Dates of Meetings
27.03.2014
17.04,2014
24.07.2014
23.10.2014

16.12.2014 |

Beneficial Ownership

Audit

Directors = Committee

26.03.2014
17,04.2014
22.10.2014
15.12.2014

DIRECTORS' REPORT cont.

Business Financial
Strategy | Controls,
and Re- Systems

Engineering | and Risks

_ Committee | Committee

15.07.2014
11.12.2014

For the year ended 31 Oecember 20714

Executive
Selection

and
Remuneration

_ Committee

15.07.2014
11,12.2014

According to the Register of Members as at 31 December 2014, the following shareholders held more

than £% of the issued share capital of the Company
Number of Ordinary Shares of 50k each

2014 2013 20014 2013
Number % MNumber %
Classic Motors Limited 87,200,000 8.26 97,200,000 8.26
Mikeade |nvestment Limited 99,931,724 2890 338,931 724 23.90
Migerian Citizens and Associations 739221971 6284 739,221,971 6284
1,176,353,695 100.00 1,176,353,695 100.00

The analysis of distribution of shares of the Company as at 31 December 2014 was as follows:
Mumber of % of Number % of
Shareholding between Shareholders  Shareholders of Shares Shares
1-100 584 1.35 32,685 0
101 - 500 2641 B.11 782,541 0.07
B01-1,000 7,740 17.91 7.026,300 0.6
1,001 - 2,500 10,981 2h.4 10,247 547 1.64
2501 - 5,000 6,749 15.61 22,962,633 1.95
5007 - 7,600 2,342 B.42 14,347,011 1.22
7,501 - 10,000 6,167 14.27 48,784,158 4,15
10,001 - 100,000 5315 123 138,232,810 11.76
100,001 - 999,908 631 1.46 158,310,955 13.54
Above 953,999 74 0.17 165,627,055 65.08
43,224 100 1,176,353,695 100

Donations

The Group donated M100,000 (2013; N250,000;) to the following charitable institutions during the year:
Migeria Society forthe Blind M 100,000

In accordance with Section 38(2) of Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990, the Company did not make
any donation or gift to any political party, political association or for any political purpose in the course of
the year undear reyiew,

Post Balance Sheet Events
There are ne significant developments since the end of the accounting year which could have a material
effecton the financial statements,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT cont.
for the year ended 37 December 2074

Distributors
Thers are no majordistributors appointed to distribute the Company's products.

Suppliers
The Company's significant suppliers are Toyota Nigeria Limited, Ford Moters Company, Atlas Copco
Compressor International NV and Atlas Copco Construction and Mining AB, Sweden,

Compliance with the Nigerian Stock Exchange Post Listing Requirements
The Company was fined the sum of N1.5 million by the Nigerian Stock Exchange subssguent to yearend for
late tiling of the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014,

Acquisition of Company's own shares
The Company has no beneficial interest in any of its own shares and all shares are held as provided for in
the Campany's Articles of Association.

Share Capital History
The changestothe Company's share capital since incorporation are summarised below:

Authorised Share Capital Issued and Fully Paid Up

Year | Increase | Cumulative | Increase | Cumulative | Consideration
MW'000 MN'O00 MW'000 N'000 | _

057 = 200 200 200 Cash
Increase in
authorised
1963 | 200 400 - 200 snare capital

1964 . 400 200 400
Incregdse in
authorised
1972 . 1,600 2,000 - 400 | share capital
1973 — 2,000 800 1,200 | Bonus
1974 | - 2,000 200 2.000 Cash
1975 4,000 6,000 2,000 4,000 Bonus
1976 | 4,000 10,000 £,000 10,000 Bonus
1977 | 10,000 20,000 5,000 15,000 Bonus
1980 | - 20,000 5,000 20,000 | Bonus
1087 10,000 30,000 5,000 25,000 | Bonus
1902 - 30,000 5,000 30,000 Bonus
) I Increase in
authorised
1993 | 20,000 50,000 = 30,000 | share capital
1997 | 50,000 100,000 30,000 £0,000 Rights Issue
2003 | - 100,000 15,000 75,000 Bonus
2004 200,000 200,000 18,750 93,750 Bonus
2004 | : 300,000 162,500 156,250 | Rights Issue
2004 - 300,00 25,285 181,535 Public Offer
2007 | - 300,000 45 384 226,919 Bonus
2008 | = 300,000 56,730 283,650 | Bonus
2009 | = 300,000 56,730 340,380 | Bonus
2010 | 300,000 E00,000 68,076 408,426 Bonus
£0m [ 1,400,000 2,000,000 81,601 490,147 Bonus
foie - 2,000,000 Q8,029 588,176 | Bonus
Increase in
authorised
Z014 1,250,000 3,260,000 - 588,176 share capital
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For the pear ended 371 December 2014

Property, Plant and Equipment
Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is disclosed In Mote 12 to the financial
statements.

Employment and Employees

{a) Employment of physically challenged persons

The Group and Company has no physically challenged persons in its employment. However,
applications for employment by physically challenged persons are always tully considered bearing in
mind the respective aptitudes and abilities of the applicants concerned. In the event of members of
staff becoming physically challenged, every effart is made to ensure that their employment with the
Group and Company continues and that appropriate training is arranged, it is the policy of the Group
and Company that the training, career development and prometion of physically challenged persons
should, asfaras possible, be identical with that of otheremployees,

{b) Health, safety and welfare at work
The Group and Company invests its resources fo ensure that the hygiene of its premises is of the
highest standard. To this end, the Group and Company has various forms of insurance policies,
including company personal accident insurance to adeguately secure and protect its employees.

fc) Employeeinvolvement and training
The Group and Company places considerable value on the involvement of its employees and has a
practice of keeping them Informed on matters affecting them as employees and on the various
factors affecting the performance of the Group and Campany. The Group and Company has in-houss
fraining facilities complemented when and where necessary with additional facilities from
educational institutions forthe training of ts employees.

Audit Committee
Pursuant to section 359(3) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP 20 LFN 2004, the Company hasan
Audit Committee comprising of three directors and three shareholders namely:

Mr, Akin Ajayl (Director)
Mr. Kenneth Mnabike NMwosu iShareholder's Representative)
Mr. Samuel Sunday Adebayo (Shareholder's Reprasentative)
Alhaji Ali Safiyvanu Madugu (Directar)
Cr. Adewale Olawoyin (Director)
Wr, Adeniyi Araunsi Adebisi iShareholder's Representative)

The tunctions of the Audit Committes are laid down in Section 352(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act, CAPCE0, LFN 2004,

Corporate Governance

The Board is responsible for the corporate governance ot the Graup, The Directors are responsible for
keaping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial
status of the company and ensures that the financial statements comply with the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004. They are also responsible tor safeguarding the assets of the Group by
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irreguiarities,

During the year under review, the Group was managed by a Board of eight Directors consisting of seven

non-Executive Directors which include the Chairman, and one Executive Director, The Board of Directors
ensured that the Group's chjectives were implemented through the committees constituied as below:
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DIRECTORS' REPORT ¢
for the year ended 37 December 2074

Committee Membership Status
Business Strafegy and Re-engineering Akin Ajayi Chairman
B. Q. Onajide Wember
Dr. A, Olawoyin Member
Alhaji A Madugu Member
Sirn 5. N Nwosu Member
Executive Selection and Remuneration Dr. AL Olawoyin Chairman
Akin Ajayi Member
Alhaji A, 5. Madugu Member
Sir 5, N, Nwosu Member
Financial Controls, Systems and Risks Sin 8. N, Mwosu Chairman
B. O, Onajide tember
Akin Ajayi Member
Ms. A, A, Ade Ojo Member
Dr. A. Olawoyin Member
Board Evaluation

The Board is in the process of undertaking a formal Board evaluation and has decided to do the evaluation
ofthe full Board, its Committees and individual Directors (in-house) with effect from the 2015 financial vear.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
During the year, the Company complied with the 2011 Code of Corporate Governance for Public Companies
issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission,

Securities Trading Policy

Ihe Board adopted a Securities Trading Policy applicable to all employess and directors at its meeting of
July 28, 2015 and the company is currently in the process of implementing its provisions. The terms of the
policy are noless exacting than the standard set in the Listing Rules of The Nigerian Stock Exchange.

Independent Auditors

The previous auditors Akintola Williams Deloitte who audited the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013, voluntarily resigned their appoiniment as auditors and Mesars, KPMG Professional
Serviceswere appointed to fill the vacancy created,

In accordance with Section 357(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, KPMG Professional
Services have indicated theirwillingness to continue in office as auditors of the Company,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

eulen 1

Olukayode Adeoluwa
(FRC/2013/NBA/CDOO0002108)
Olukayode Adeocluwa & Co.
Company Secretary

Lagos, Migeria,

July 28, 2015
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AENT OF DIREC
/ \ TO THE FI

The directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements set out on pages
22 1o 66 that give a true and fair view in accordance with the International Financial Reperting Standards
(IFRS) and in the manner reguired by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial
Reparting Councll of Migeria Act, 2011,

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and for such internal control as the directors determing is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statemenis that are free from material misstatement
whether due tafraud orerror,

The directors have made an assessment of the Company's ability to continueas a going concern and have

no reason to believe the Company will not remain a going concern in the year ahead

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

—J;GE-W: e }_ _ -’{b\-"“ﬂ‘ﬁ"j\ﬁ-

Mr. Clement Olowokande Mr. Oluseyi Onajide
FRC/2013/ACAN/DO000001 875 FRC/201 3/ICAN/000000021594
FBduly 2015 28 July 2015
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For fhe year ended 37 December 2014

In compliance with the statutory provisions of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act
1990, the members of the Audit Commitiee of R.T. Briscoe (Migeria) PLC hereby reports as follows:

I, The commitiee met in exercise of its statutory functions under ection 359(8) of the Cempanies and
Allied Matters Act of 1990, We received the co-operation of the managemeant and staff in the exercise of
these responsibilities.

i, We confirm that the accounting and reporting policies of the companies are in accordance with the
legal requirements and ethical practices,

fi. We deliberated with the external auditars and they confirmed that all necessary co-operation was
recelved from management and that they have issued a statutory report,

iv. We are satisfied that management is vigorously pursuing the Company's goal and objectives.

Dated this 28th day of July 2015

Mr. Akin Ajayi

Chairman

Members:

M Akin Ajay

M Fenneth Mnabike Nwosu
Mr. Samuel Sunday Adebayo
Mr, Adeniyl Araunsi Adebisi

D, Adewale Olawoyin, san
Alhaji Ali Safivanu Madugu, mni
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INDERPENDENT

KPMG Professional Services Talephone 234 (1) 271 8955
KPRAG Tower 234.01) 271 BS99
Bishop Abovade Caole Strest Fax 234 (11271 0540
Wictona lsland Intermet W kpmig.comyng

PrAB 40014, Falomo
Lagos

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of B, T. Bristoe (Nigeria) PLC

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of R.T. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC {"the Company} and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”), which comprise the
staternents of financial position as at 31 December 2014,
and the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive iIncome, statements of changes in equity
and the statements of cash flows for the year then ended,
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, as setout on pages 22t 66

Directars' Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis
The directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements that give a trug and fair view In
accordance  with  International Financial Reporting
Standards and in the manner required by the Companies
and Allied Matters Act of Migera and the Firancial
RFeporting Councll Act of Migeria, 2011, and for such
Internal control as the directors determineg is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial staterments that are
frea from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or
arror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial staterments based an our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those standards reguire that we comply with
gthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staterments are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves parferming procadures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessmeant of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether dug to fraud or error In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entitys preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in erderto design
gudit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of agcounting policies used and the
reascnableness of accounting estimates made by the

directars, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
thefinancial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained |s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion;

Opinion

In our apinion, these financlal statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of BT, Briscoe (Nigeria)
PLC (“the Comparny”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group") as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group and
Company's financial performance and cash flows for the
year them ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner
required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Migeria and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
Act, 2011,

OtherMatter

The financial statements of R.T Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC for
the year ended 31 December 2013, ware audited by
another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on
those staterments on 30 Apnl 2014,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Caompliance with the requirernents of Schedule 6 of the
Companies and Alfied Matters Act of Migeria,

In ouropinion, proper books of account have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of
those books and the Company's statement of financial
position and the staterment of profit or loss and other
comprehansive iIncome are in agreement with the books
of account

Gyt

Goodluck C. Obi, Fos
FCAFRC/A201 2ACANAOGOOD00442
For: KPMG Professional Services
Chartered Accountants
28 July, 2015
agos, Migeria.

Sig
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Your Board would ensure that the
company leverages on its formidable
years of experience in the Nigerian auto
industry to optimize its potentials and
new status as an assembler of motor
vehicles. The technical business of the
company would also be expanded for
improved profit and increased
shareholder value. The Board also
plans to consolidate and build upon its
gains on the successful completion of
the Orchid Court property development
project with new initiatives.

GENERAL
My fellow sharehalders, once again it is my pleasura to
welcome you to the Annual General Meeting of our
Company in respect of the 2014 financial year,

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT
The 2074 fiscal year started out on a very promising note.
Inthe first half of the vear, oil prices reached a remarkable
peak of US$115 per barrel while market capitalization at
The Migerian Stock Exchange aftained a signiticant
milestone of W14 trillion. The statistical rebasing of the
econamy in April 2014 heralded Migeria as the largest
economy in Africa with further hope of better things to
come, The rebasing saw Nigerig's Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) for 2013 reassessed as $509.9 billion, up
from the B285.5 billion under the old measure, propelling
Migeria to the top of the continent's charts and moving
past South Africa, whose GDP was about $350 billion,
Untortunately, these expectations became far from reality.
In the second half of the year, the economy was buffeted
by the twin shocks of global commodity price slump and
liguidity volatility that dwindled both exports income and
capital inflows into the country, By year end, the il price
had dipped below USES0 per bareel, just as market
capitalization shrank below M10 trillion, external reserves
dropped to US$34 hillion, and the Maira exchange rate
had lost a tenth of its value, Bank interast rates also shot
up dramatically in the second half of the year Your
company therefore ended up having a very challenging
vearn

In the light of significant decline in oil revenues and
dwindling foreign reserves there was a massive reduction
in capital expenditure by the federal government. Huge
local debts owed to contractors by federal and state
government organs were sparsely settled due to paucity of
funds. The implementation of the budget was much below
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expectations particularly as oil prices fell below the budget benchmark and projected incomes were not
realised. This also accounted tor the inability of several state governments and even some federal
government parastatals to meet their monthly wage commitments to their workers, The near empty coffers
were also the root causes of the series of industrial unrests and strikes by various workers' unions all over
the country.

Perceived uncertainties concarning the political future of the country led to significant reduction in foreign
direct investment and massive capital flight. The resuliant dearth of capital spiraled bank interest rates, led
to reduced loan facilities by banks and increased the prevailing level of inflation. The situation was
compounded by continued insurgency in the north eastern part of the country where sizeable parts of the
affected states were usurped by the insurgents. Fatal recurrent bombings of innocent people in public
places including unsavoury kidnappings mainly in the South heightened the atmosphere of insecurity to
lives and property, Most companies adopted a wait and see approach and deferred major econemic
decisions particularly those that were capital intensive. The nation unfortunately had to contend with a
largely comatose economy.

Significant changes in the regulatory landscape of the motor business also had a major impact on the
fortunes of your company. The federal government introduced a new autormative palicy which brought in its
wake a new tariff regime that was unfriendly to importers of fully built vehicles like your company with a
clear preference for locally assembled and manutactured vehicles.

RESULTS

The results of cur subsidiary, Briscoe Properties Limited, a real estate company engaged In property
development, facility management, project management as well as property salesand  leasing have been
fully caonsolidated in this vear's financial staterments with that of R.T. Briscoe.

Group
The RT. Briscoe group recarded a turnover of NED.S billion in 2014 and a dissatisfactory loss for the year of
M1.8 billion,

R.T. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC

The Company achieved a turnover of N12.5 billien and a disappointing loss of M1.2 billion in 2014, These
results should however be viewed in the light of the prevailing business environment and market realities.
A major and continued handicap was the undercapitalization of your company which compelled the
company to fund its operations from overdrafts and short term funds from the banks at very expensive
costs. The burden of having to finance a business with revenue of aver N19 billion with eguity capital of
below MEDD million took its toll on the final results of the company. Loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts stood at N13.1 billion at 201 4 vear end with corresponding finance costs of N1.8 billion,

As previously mentioned, the new automotive policy clearly put your company at a competitive
disadvantage. Import duties for some fully built mator vehicles were increased from 20% fo 35% while
locally assembled ones enjoyed a concessionary rate of 10%. As importars of fully built vehicles, we wers
also denied access to the primary foreign exchange market thereby compelling us to purchase our foreign
exchange needs at exorbitant rates and compounding the landed cost prices of our vehicles. As the sales
of motor vehicles account for almost B0% of our turnover, these developments constituted a significant
impedimant toour business fortunes,

The response of your Board to the challenges confronting the company has however been strategic, switt
and immediate. Capital constraints notwithstanding, your Board took up the gauntlet and | am pleased to
inform you that the necessary measures have been put in place for your company to commence the
assembly of motor vehicles and indeed generators in Nigeria in the nearest future. The reguired licences
have been obtained from the Ministry of Trade and Investment, and agreements executed with world class
reputable manufacturers.

Efforts to address the chronic undercapitalization of the company are ongoing. It would be recalled that at

the last AGM, you gave your Board the authority to raise additional capital of N10 billion through the issus
of debt instruments. preference shares, ordinary shares or a combination of any of these options.
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Unfortunately, these initial plansto raise funds fram the capital market had 1o be aborted and suspended in
the meantime due to the current unfavourable economic climate for primary ofters in the capital market,
Your Board has inthe circumstance decided to explore other options which | hope to be in a position to brief
you about at the AGM,

At the tail end of the financial vear, the company revalued its lands and buildings leading to a revaluation
surplus of N2.8 billion and the creation of a revaluation reserve of approxamately N2 billion which is
however by law not distributable as profit. Prior to the recent revaluation, the last valuation of the
company's leasehald land and buildings had been conducted by the firm of Messrs, Knight Frank & Rutley
(Migeria}, Chartered Surveyors on October 23, 1986 with historical costs carried forward overthe years with
necessary adjustments for depreciation, additions and disposals. For prudence, significant provisions
totaling NE0E million were made in the accounts for 2014 as impairment allowances for the company's
trade and other receivables considerad doubtful of recovery, Efforts would however continue to be made to
recoverthese amounts comprising mostly of withhalding taxand VAT receivables from customers.

I must mention that at the behest of my fellow directors, | have been prevailed upon to defer my planned
retirement from the Board to see our company through this difficult and trying period. | thank my
colleagues on the Board for the continued confidence reposed in my leadership and have accepted with all
humility and utmost faith in God, the challenge before the Board to reposition and recapitalize the
company and also lay a solid foundation for future development

In view of the disappointing results this year, your Board shall not be recormmmending the declaration of
dividend tothe AGM,

Briscoe Properties Limited

Cur subsidiary, Briscoe Properties Limited recorded a turmnover and profit after tax of N1.4 billion and
M113.5 million respectively for the year ended 31st December 2014, Orchid court, a private residential
estate of 25 units comprising detached, semi detached, duplex, triplex residential units as well as flats was
completed towards the end of 2014, The income from this property development project 15 expected to
positively impactthe results ofthegroupin 2015,

FUTUREPROSPECTS

The Beoard remains optimistic that the business fortunes of the
company will improve in 2015, Your Board would ensure that the
company leverages on its formidable years of experience in the
Migerian auto industry fo optimize its potentials and new status as
an assembler of mator vehicles. The technical business of the
company would also be expanded for improved profit and increased
shareholder value, The Board also plans to consolidate and build
upan its gains on the successful completicn of the Crchid Court
proparty development project with new initiatives, These proposals
will however depend largely on current efforts to recapitalize the
company and inject much needed funds for business development
and profit resurgence,

In conclusion, | wish to express the appreciation of the Board for the
tremendous support and understanding we have continued to
receive from our customers, business associates, shareholders and
other stakeholders,

'wishyou all a pleasant AGM,
Lagos, Nigeria
July 28,2015

Clement Adekunle Olowokande
CHARMAN
FRC2013/1CAND00000I1BTS
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As at 31 December 2074

Group Company

Motes 2014 2013 2014 2013
Assets N '000 N ‘000 N '000 N '000
Property, plant and equipment 12 4,247,719 1,177,588 4,223,324 1,160,696
Intangible assets 13 271,576 12,966 23,683 12,966
Goodwill 14 33,590 33,999 - -
Other receivables 18 155,768 hBE.08T 155,768 BE6,087
Investment in subsidiaries 16 - 169,475 141 475
Ceferred tax assets 22 ) - 523.010 5 - 521,400
Non-current assets 4,465,062 2,333,650 4,572,250 2,422633
Inventories 17 8,564 073 5,625,481 7126853 4.1017,084
Trade and other receivables 18 5,170,529 6,806,972 5,747 485 1,710,604
Other investments 15 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000
Prepayments 149 114,464 157,772 106,497 86,178
Cash and cash eguivalents 20 492 413 255,739 392,922 217,808
Current assets 14,481,478 12,985,964 13,513,837 12,324,585
Total assets 18,946,541 15,319,614 18,086,087 14,747,218
Equity
Share capital 26(a) BEE 17T 588177 BRE.177 BEBATT
Share premium 26(h) 408 BE2 409,862 400,862 40 852
Revaluation reserve 12(c) 2007167 - 2.007 167 -
Retained earnings 240,964 2.043,548 60,304 1,910,636
Equity attributable to
owners of the Company 3,246,170 3,041,587 3,085,600 2,908,675
Mon-controlling interests 10,881 B.167 : -
Total equity 3,257,051 3,049,754 3,065,600 2,908,675
Liabilities
Employes benefits 21 142,260 124,774 142,260 124,774
Deferred tax liabilities 22 302 406 373,234 320 450 368,166
Non-current liabilities 464,756 498,008 462,710 492,940
Current tax liabilities 100} 102,360 73,658 39,660 45,097
rade and other payables 23 |, BEY 997 1,442,803 1,263,740 1,045,015
Bank overdrafts 20 3307110 1,900,783 3,007,110 1,900,783
Loans and borrowings 24 9,866,220 8,273,661 O Beg 220 8,273,661
Dividend payable 27 51,047 81,047 81,047 B1,047
Current liabilities 15,224,734 1,771,852 14,557,777 11,345,603
Total liabilities 15,689,490 12,269,860 15,020,487 11,838,543
Total equity and liahilities 18,946,541 15,319,614 18,086,087 14,747,218

P

Thase financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 28 July, 2015 and signed on its
behalf by the directors listed below,

Mr. Clement Olowokande
(Chairman)
FRC/2013/1CAN/Q0000001875

Mr. Oluseyi Onajide
(Managing Director)
FRC/201 3/1CANO0000002104
Additionally certified by: * >
Mr. Segun Ogunsola
(General Manager, Finance)
FRC/2013/ACANQ0000002198
The noteson pages28to66farman integral part of these financial staterments,
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For the yvear ended 37 Decernber 20714

Hevenue
Cost of Sales
Gross profit

CHher income
Impairment allowance

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Results from operating activities

Finance income

Finance costs

MNet finance costs

Loss before minimum tax
Minimum tax

Loss before income tax

Income tax expense

Loss for the yvear

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
ftems that wilf never be reclassified

to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined
baneafit liability

Revaluation of property plant
and equipment

Related tax

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax

Notes

o

Tia)

7

T(c)

i)

[ a]

e

| Oia)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss attributable to:
Chwners of the Company
Mon-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:

Chwners of the Company
Mon-controlling interests

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted (loss)
fearnings per share (kobo)

2014
N '000

20,842 572
(17,991,765)
2,950,807

160,838
(B0E.081)

(350,284)
(1,763.515)
389,765

48.818
{1,833.991)
(1,785,173)

(1,395,408)
(39 680
{1,435,068)
(386,774)

(1,821,842)

31588

2,867,381
(B68,631)

2029130
207,297

{1,824.556)
2,114
(1,821,842)

204,583
2,714
207,297

(155)

Group
2013
N '000

21,768,366
(19.211,719)
2,556,647

393,350

(344, 369}
(1,338,111)
1,267,527

46,862
(1,465991)

(1,419,129)

(151,602)
(49,489}
(201,091)

108,075

(92,016)

1,774
(84,242)

(92,391}

375

(92,016)

(B4,617)
375
(84,242)

(8)

Company
2014 203
N '000 N '000
19,457 ,880° 21,618,130
{16.860,969) (10,134,141
2,596,911 2,483,989
180,763 JEE.819
(BO8.081) :
(351,000) [3d4,359)
(1,644,280) (1.269.027)
144,313 1,259,422
176,704 39 461
(1,833,991 (1,465991)
(1,55?;1_9?} (1,433,530)
(1,512,884) {174,108)
(39,660 (40,925)
(1,552,544 (215,033)
(319.670) 111,246
(1,872,214)  (103,787)
31,389 T.774
2,867,381
(B69.631)
2,.029.139 7774
156,925 (96,013)

(1.872.214)

(1,872,214)

166,925

156,925

(159)

The notes on pages 28 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(96.013)

(96,013)




Group

Balance as at
1 January 2013

Other comprehensive
ICame

Total other comprehensive
income

Total comprehensive
income for the year

Transactions with owners,
recorded directly in equity
ahare based payrment
charge

Balance
at 31 December 2013

Balance as at

1 January 2014

Total comprehensive
income for the year
Loss for the year
Other comprehensive
INcome

Total comprehensive
income for the year
Transactions with
owners, recorded
directly in equity

Balance at
31 December 2014

Attributable to equity holders of the Group

Far the pear ent

S IN EQUITY

ded 31 Decermber 2074

Non-
Share Share Revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve earnings Total interest equity
N '000 N ‘000 M '000 N '000 N "000 M '000 N ‘000

EETT 409,862 - 2128165 3.126,204
(92,391 {92,387)

T.074 7,774

]
L
I

(84,617)  (B4,617)

588,177 409,862

2,043,548 3,041,587
H88.17T 409,862 - 2043548 3041 587

- (1,824,556) (1,824,556)
2,007,167 21,972 2029139

= - 2,007,167 (1,802,58B4) 204,583

588177 409,862 2,007,167 240,964 3,246170

The notes on pages 28 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements
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e A
S N+ {92,016}

774
I =

375 (B4,242)

345 345

8,167 3,049,754

g167 3,040,754

e
-
P

(1,821,842}
2029139

2714 207,297

10,881 3,257,051
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VIENT OF CHE£

Forthe year ended 31 December 2074

Company

Balance as at 1 January 2013

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
for the year

Transactions with owners,

recorded directly in equity
Balance at 31 December 2013

Balance as at 1 January 2014
Loss far the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
for the year

Transactions with owners,
recorded directly in eguity

Balance at 31 December 2014

S IN EQUITY ¢

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share Share Revaluation Retained Total
capital premium Reserve Earnings equity
N ‘000 N '000 N '000 N ‘000 N ‘000
RBE.17T  409,B62 2,006,649 3,004 658
(103,787}  (103,787)

7,774 7,77

(96,013}  (96,013)

588,177 409,862 1,910,636 2,908,675

BBETT 409862 - 1O10,636 2,908,675
- - = (1,872.214) (1.872,214)
2,007,167 21,872 20981138

- - 2,007,167 (1,850,242) 156,925

588,177 409,862 2,007,167 60,394 3,065,600

The notes on page 28 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ATEMENT OF C
For the vear ended 31 December 2014

Group Company
Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013
N '000 N '000 N '000 N ‘000
Cash flows from operating activities
Loss tor the year (1,821,842) (92,016} (1,872.214) (103,787)
Adjustments for:
Finance cost 8 1,833,991 1,465,991 1,833,941 1,465,991
Finance income a8 {48,818) (46,862) (176,794) (32.461)
Income and minimum tax 426,434 {59 BEE6) 368,330 (70,321)
Employes benefit charge 57.629 28,817 b7 620 28,817
Depreciation and amortisation 233,836 |62, 668 223,887 154,611
Share based payment charge - 345 -
Transter of property. plant
and equipment (PPE) 12(a) - 815,000 - -
Loss/(gain) on sale of PPE S{a) {1,137} (6,723) | (1,137) (6.723)
680,092 2,267,634 424,692 1,436,127
Changes in
Other receivables 430,319 (428,329) 430,319 (428,329)
Inventorias (2.938,502) {950,618) (3,025.859) 497 603
Trade and other receivables® 15008 (113807 1,247,430 (1,340,490)
Frepayments 43,308 {74,435) 48,681 (76,812
Trade and other payables 104,805 {179,845) 466,045  (302,163)
Cash used in operating activities (164,959) (503,610) (408,692) (214,064)
Defined employee benefits paid 21(h) {8,755) {18,773} (8,755 (18,773
Income taxes paid 10{d) {73.558) {73,250} (45,097) (41,551)
VAT paid** {279,711) (126,373)  (275,320) [116,705)
Net cash used in operating activities (526,983) (722,006) (737,864) (391,093)
Cash flows from investing activities
Finance income receivad a8 43,818 4§, 862 176,794 32,461
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment 8227 6,723 8227 B.723
Acquisition of intangible assets 13 (19,2543 - (14.806) -
Acquisition of property, plant and eguipment ¢ (440,029) {191,549) (423,133 (189,947)
Net cash used in investing activities ' (401,238) (137,964) (251,918) (150,763)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid 8 [(1,B33,981) (14850991 (1,833.931) (1.465991)
Loans obtained during the vear 1592859 1,735657 1592558 1735657
Dividends paid 27 - (B4} - (64)
Net cash used in financing activities © (241,432) 269,602 (241,432) 269,602
Met decrease in cash
and cash equivalents (1,169 653) (590,368) (1.231.214) [272.254)
Cash and cash equivalents
at 1 January (1,645 044) (1,054,6768) (1682974 (1.410720)

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 20 (2,814,697) (1,645,044) (2,914,188) (1,682,974)

*The changes In Trade and other receivables have been adjusted for the impairment of withholding
taxes as disclosed in Mote 10(a).

**Value Added Tax (VAT) paid shown separately above and the change in investment in subsidiaries
inote 16(a}) has been adjusted for in deriving the change in trade and cother payables.

The notes on page 28 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINA
For the year ended 31 December 2014

1.  Reporting Entity

F.T. Briscoe {Migeria) PLC {the 'Company’) is domiciled in Migeria. The Company was incorporated in
Migeria as a limited liability company on 9 March 1957 and became a public limited liability company
in 1973, The Company's registered office is at 18, Fatai Atere Way, Matori, Oshodi, Lagos State. Thessa
tinancial staterments comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively 'the Groug’ and
individually "‘Group companies’). The Group is primarily engaged in the sales and servicing of Tovota
and Ford motor vehicles. technical equipment, including forklifts, industrial compressors; mining
and drilling equipment and generating sets, facility management, property development and leasing
of property,

2. Basis of Preparation

a Statementof compliance
These financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFR3). They were autharised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 July
2015,

b Basisof measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls except for defined
benefit liability measured at the present value of the defined benefit abligation, which are carried
al present values as explained in Note 3(e)(i) and property plant and equipment (land and
biuilding) measured at fairvalue.

¢ Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements have been presented in Naira, which is the Company's functional
currency, All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, except when otherwise
indicatad.

d Useofjudgmentsand estimates
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the Group's accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
ioestimates are recognised prospectively.

(i) Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognised in the consclidated financial statements is
included in the following notes:
Mote 16— Consalidation, whetherthe group has de facto control overan investee,
Mote B — Revenue: whether the Group acts as an agent in the transaction rather than as a
principal inits facility management arrangements.

(i} Assumption and estimation uncertainties
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment in the year ending 31 December 2015 is included in the
following notes:
Mote 7 - recognition of impairment of receivables: assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an cutflow of resources,
MNaote 10 — recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which
carry forward tax losses can be used,
Mote 12-The revalued amount is based on the fairvalueas at 30 December 2014 assessed by an
independent valuer based on the Current Open Market capital Value.
Mote 14 - Goodwill impairment testing; key assumptions of underlying recoverable amounts.
Mote 21 -Measurement of defined benefit obligation; Key actuarial assumptions.
Mote 29 — Contingencies key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of
rESOUrces,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN ontd
Far the year ended 31 December 2074

(ifi) Measurement of fairvalues

A number of the Group's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Significant valuation issues are
reported tothe Group's Board of Directors and &udit Committes,

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observahle market data as
faras possible: Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on
theinputs used inthevaluationtechnigues as follows.

Level 1: guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets orliabilities.
Level 2: inputs octher than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, eithardirectly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3. inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on chservable market data
{unobservable inputs),

If the inputs used to measure the fairvalue of an assat or a lability fall into different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in s entirety in the same
teval of the fair value higrarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measurement,

The Group recognises transters between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Further information about the assurmptions made in measuring fair values is included in the
following note:
Maote 12: Property Plant and Equipment.

Significant Accounting Policies

Except for the changes explained in Mote (g){i) below, the Group has consistently applied the
significant accounting policies set out below to all periods presented in these financial statements,

(a)
()

(ii)

Basis of consolidation

Business combinations

The Group accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is
transterred {o the Group (see (a)(il) below). The consideration transferred in the acquisition is
penerally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that
arises is tested annually for impairment {see (f) below), Any gain on a bargain purchase Is
recognised in profit orloss immediately.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group, The Group contrals an entity when it is exposed
to, or has rights tovariable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to attect
those returns through its powsr over the entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries ars
included in the consolidated financial staterments frem the date on which contrel commences
untilthe date onwhich control ceases.

The accounting policies of subsidiaries are modified where necessary to align them with the
policies adopted by the Company, Separate disclosure is made for non-controlling interest,
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D THE FINA
for the year ended 37 December 2074

{ifi) Non-controlling interests (NC/)
MCl are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets at the date
of acquisition. Changes in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not resultin a loss of control
are accountead for as equity transactions.

{iv) Lossofcontrol
On the loss of contral, the Group derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any
non-controlling interests and the cther components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any
surplus or deticit arising on the loss of control is recagnised in profit or loss. It the Group retains
any interest in the previous subsidiary, then such interest is measured at fair value at the date
that control is lost

(v} Transactions eliminated on consolidation
Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised Income and expenses arising from
intra-grouptransactions, are eliminated.

(b} Foreigncurrency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated and recorded in Naira at the actual exchange rates
at the dates as of the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into naira at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a forgign currency are translated into Maira at the
exchange rate when the fair value was determined.

Foreign currancy differences are generally recognised in profit or loss, Mon-maonetary iterms that are
measured based on historical cost inaforeign currency are not translated.

{(c) Financial instruments
& financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Once a Group entity becomes party to such a contract,
the financial instrument is recognised either as a financial asset ar as a financial liability, The Group
classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categoery: loans and receivables, The
Group classifies non-derivative tinancial liahilities into the other financial liabilities category.

(1)  Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities-Recognition and derecognition
The Group initially recognises loans and recelvables on the date they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liakilities are recognised initially on the trade date at which the
Group becomes a party tothe contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferrad,
or it neither transfars nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does
not retain control over the transferred asset,

Any interest in such derecognised financial assets that s created or retained by the Group is
recognised asa separate asset or hability,

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, orexpire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of

financial position when, and only when, the Group has a legal right fo offset the amounts and
intends either {o settie on a net basis orto realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly,
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(d)

(e)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS contd
For the year ended 37 Decembar 2074

(i) Non-derivative financial assets-measurement
The Company's non-derivative financial assets are c;assified as leans and receivables and cash
and cash equivalents.

Loans and receivables

Loans and recerables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guotad in an active market. These assets are initially recognisad at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, Loans and receivables comprises trade and other
receivables.

Cashand Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,; cash balances with banks and call deposits
with original maturities of three months or less, Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group/Company's cash management are included as a
compaonent of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows,

(iii) Non-derivative financial liabilities- measurement
Mon-derivative financial liabilities are initially recaognised at fair value less any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measurad
at amortised cost using the efiective interest method,

The Group has the following other financial liabilities; loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and
trade and other payables,

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash
managemaent are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the staternent of
cash flows.

Share capital

The Company has only one class of shares, ardinary shares. Ordinary shares are classified as
share capital. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax ettects. Where the Group or any member of
the Group purchases the Group's share capital, the consideration paid is deductaed from the
shareholders' equity and held in a separate 'reserve for own shares' account until they are
cancelled or dispesed, Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration
recaived is included in shareholders' equity.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. When new shares are issued, they are recorded in share
capital at their par value, The excess of the issue price over the par value is recorded In the share
premium reserve. The use of the share premium account is governaed by S.2003) of CAMA, All
ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets. Holders of these
shares are entitled to dividends as declared from time to time.

Property, plant and equipment

(i} Recognitionand measurement
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if it is
probablethat future economic benefits asscciated with the item will flow to the entity and can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and eguipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses except as indicated in note
(i) below. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acguisition of the asset
and any other costs directly attributable t¢ bringing the assets fo a working condition for their
intended use.
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D THE FINA
for the year ended 37 December 2074

(i} Recognifion and measurement contd.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as
part of that equipment

If significant partz of an item of property. plant and equipment have difterent usetul lives, they are
accounted for as separate iterns (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gains or losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determinead by
camparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognised net within ather income in profit or loss,

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or praduction of a
gualifying asset are recognised as a part of the cost of that asset in accordance with 145 23
{Borrowing Costs),

Revaluation of propedy, plant and eguipment

The Group changed the measurement model of its land and building asset category of its
proparty, plant and equipment from the cost model to the evaluation modal. Tha Group previously
measured its land and building at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. However, with effect from 31 December 2014, the value of land building was
determined with reference to its fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, Revaluation will be
performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially from
that which could be determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such land and buildings shall be
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under revaluation
surplus except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously
recognised in profit or loss. Any revaluation decrease shall be rcognised in profit or loss.
Howaver, the decrease shall be recognised in ather comprehensiva income to the extent that it
reversesa revaluation surplus in respect ofthat asset,

(i} Subsegquentexpenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised anly if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group. Cngoing repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

(iti) Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over theirestimated useful lives, and is
penerally recognised in profit or less. Leased assels are depreciated over the shorer of the lease
term and their usetul lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will abtain ownership by
theendofthe leaseterm,

The estimated useful lives forthe current and comparative years are as follows:

Leasehold land and building - Lease period
Plant and Machinery . 6.7 years

[ T. Equipment - 3.dyears
Motor Viehicles : dyears

(fi Intangible assets and goodwill
(i} Recognifion and measurement
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses,

Intangible assets that are acguired by the Group and have finite usetful lives are measured at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
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(@)

(h)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS contd
For the year ended 37 Decembar 2074

{if) Subsegquent expenditure
Subseguent expenditure is capitalised only when [t increases the future economic benetfits
ermbodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or
lossasincurred,

(iii) Amortisation
Amartisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual
values using the straightline method over their estimated useful lives. and is generally
recognised in profit or loss. Goodwill is not amortised,

The Company's intangible assets with finite useful lives comprise acquired computer software.
The estimated usetul lives forthe current and comparative years is 5 years.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reparting date and
adjusted if appropriate,

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of inventories includes
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. The basis of costing is as follows:

Motor Vehicles - Purchase cost on a specific item identification basis including transportation and
clearing cost

Spares, accessones and industrial equipment- Purchase cost on a weighted average basis including
transportation and clearing costs.

feal Estate Property Unis - The cost of properties includes expenditure incurred in acquiring,
production or canversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to theirexisting location
and condition.

Construction work-in-progress represents accumulated cost of ongoing real estate projects and is
measured using the cost madel onthe basis of avaluation by an independent valuer. Borrowing costs
that are directly attributable to work-in-progress and other directly attributable expenditure are
capitalised towork in progress when itis probable that they will result in future econemic benetits on
completion of the project. To the extent that loans and borrowings are specifically used for the
purpose of the work in progress, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is
determined as the borrowing casts incurred on the loans and borrowings (measured at amartised
cost) during the year less any investment income on the temporary investment of those borrowings.

Inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Impairment

() Nen-derivative financial assets
Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence thatfinancial assets are impaired includes:

= default or delinguency by a debtor

« rastructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise;

= indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankrupicy:

« adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or 1ssuers;

= the disappearance of an active market for a security; or

= observable data indicating that there is 8 measurable decrease in the expected cash flows
from a group of financial assets.
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for the year ended 37 December 2074

financial assets measured at amortised cost

The Group conslders evidence aof impairment for these assets at both an individual asset and a
collactive level. Allindividually significant assets are individually assessed forimpairment. Those
found nottobe impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been
incurred but not yetindividually identified. Assefs that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed for impairment, Collective assessment is carried out by grouping together
assetswith-similar risk charactenistics,

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical information on the timing of
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current econcmic and
credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely fo be greater or lesser than suggested
by histarical trends,

Animpairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective
interest rate, Losses are recognised in profit orloss and reflected in an allowance account. When
the Group considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant
amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event accurring after the impairment was recognisad,
then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(i) Non-financial assels
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (ather
than inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment, IFany such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated,
Goodwlll is tested annually for impairment.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generaies cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
other assets or CGUs. Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or
groups of CGUsthat are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount ot an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a pretax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
monay and the risks specific to the asset or CGL,

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU excesds its
recoverable amount,

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss, They are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGL, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the
otherassets inthe CGL onaprorata basis,

Animpairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, animpairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not excead the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation aramortisation, it no impairment lass had
bean recognisad.

(iy Employee benefits
(i) Short-term employee benefits
Shaort-term employee benefit obligations are measurad on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service 15 provided, A liability is recegnised forthe amount expected fo be
paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employes,
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ca
Far the year ended 31 December 2074

(if) Postemployment benefits

{a)

(b)

Defined contrbution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan (pension tund) under which the
Group/Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity, The Group/Campany has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund dees not hald sufficient assets
to pay all employees the benefits relating to employes service in the current and prior periods.

In line with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2004, the Group has instituted a defined
caontribution pension scheme for its permanent staff. Staff contributions to the scheme are
funded through payroll deductions while the Group/Company's contribution is recognised in
prefit or loss as employes benefit expense in the pericds during which services are rendered by
employees,

For the Company, from 1 January 2014 o 30 June 2014, the employees and employer each
cantributed 7.5% of esach emplovee's basic salary, transport and housing allowances
{emoluments) to the fund. From 1 July 2014, when the PRA 2014 became effective, the Company
contributed 10% of each employee's emoluments while the employees contributed 8%.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a pest-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service inthe current and prior periods, discounting thatamount.

The discount rata is the yield at the reporting date on Federal Govarnment bonds, that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's obligations and that are denominated in
the currency (Maira) in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method, To calculate the present value of economic benefits,
consideration is given toany applicable minimum funding reguirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined banefit liability, which comprise actuarial gaing and losses,
{excluding interest), are recognised immediately in QCI. The Group determines the net interest
expense an the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual pericd to the then-net
defined benefit llability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during
the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other
expenses related 1o defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service arthe gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in
profit or loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan
when the settlement occurs.

(iif) Otherlong-term employee benefits

The Company's other long-term employee benefits represents Long Service Awards scheme
instituted far all parmanent employees. The Company's obligations in respect of thase schemes
are the amount of future benefits that emplovees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determing its present value, The discount
rate is the yield at the reporting date on Federal Government of Nigeria issued bonds that have
maturity dates appraximating the term of the Company's obligation. The calculation is performed
using the Projected Unit Credit method, Any actuarial gains and losses are recognized in profitor
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINA .
for the year ended 37 December 2074

(i) Provisions and Contingent liabilities
Pravisions
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected futurs
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime value of money and
the risks spacific to the liability, The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost,

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the cormnpany, or a present obligation that arises from pastevents butis not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic beneafits will
be required to settle the abligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sutficient reliability. Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recognized as liabilities in the
staterment of financial position,

It the likelihood of an outflow of rescurces is remote, the possible obligation is neither a provision nor
acontingent liability and no disclosure is made,

(k) Revenue
Revenue comprises of the tair value of consideration received or receivable for the goods and services
provided, net of value-added tax, rebates and discounts and after elimination of sales within the
group.

i Saleofgoods

Revenue from the sale of goods inthe course of ardinary activities is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable, net of value added tax, sales returns, trade discounts
andvolume rebates,

Revenue is recognised when persuasive evidence exists that the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, the sales price is agreed or determinable, recovery
of the consideration is probable and there is no continuing management involvement with the
poods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. If it is probable that discount will be
granted and the amount can be measured refiably, then the discount is recognised as a
reduction of revenue asthesales are recognisad,

Transfer of signiticant risk and rewards of ownership is determined to be transferred to the buyer
at the point of delivery to the buyer, This corresponds generally 1o the delivery date aon the sale to
customers,

ii.  Rendering of services
Hevenue from rendering of services i1s recognised as revenue in proportion to the stage of
carmpletion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed with
reference to surveys of work parformed.

(I  Financeincome and finance costs
Finance income comprises interest income on fixed deposits, loans to third parties. Finance incoma
is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest method,

Finance costs comprise interest expense on loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and impairment
losses recognised on financial assets.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying assetare recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ca
For the year ended 37 Decaember 2074

Foreign currency gains and losses on financial assets and financial liabilities are reported on a net
basis as either finance income or finance cost depending on whether fareign currency movements
arainanetgainornet loss position.

Statement of cash flows

The staterment of cash Hows is prepared using the indirect method, Changes in statement of financial
position items that have not resulted In cash flows such as translation differences, fair value changes,
equity-settled share-based payments and other non-cash items, have been eliminated for the purpose
af preparing the statement. Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders are included in financing
activities, Finance cost is also included in financing activities while finance income received is
inciuded in investing activities,

Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly In
equity orin othercomprehensive income,

(i) Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

(i) Deferred tax
Deferred tax isrecognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assetsand liabilities forfinancial reporting purposes and the amounts used fortaxation
purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences:

i. the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
cambination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

il. differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly contralled entities to the extent
that itis probabie that they will not reverse inthe foreseeable future,

iii. temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss account except to the extent that it relates to a
transaction that is recognised directly in eguity. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the amount will
be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced fo the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised,

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
whean they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reparting date. Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offset if there iz a legally enforceable right to
oftset current tax Habilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority an the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current
tax liabllities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized
simultaneously.

(iif) Taxexposures
In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes into account the impact
of uncertain fax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due, This
assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a serigs of judgements about
future events, New infarmation may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax Habilities will
impact tax expanse inthe pericd that such a determination is made,
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{ifr) Minimum taxation
Minimum tax payable is calculated using the tax rate applicable based on certain parameters
stipulatad in the Nigerian tax law, Any amount by which this minimum amount payable exceeds
company income fax is shown as minimum tax expense and presented separately in the
staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.,

(o) Earnings pershare
The Group/Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary sharas,
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the protit ar loss attributable to ordinary shareholders af the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period,
adjusted for own shares held, Diluted ERS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted
for own sharaes held and for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

(p) Segmentreporting
Anoperating segrnent is a component ot the Company that engages in business activities fram which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company's other components. All operating segments' cperating resulis
are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of Directors (BOD) to make decisions about resources
to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
information is available,

The Company's primary format for segment reparting is based on business segments. The business
segments are determined by management based on the Company's internal reporiing structure.

Segment results, assets and liabilities, that are reported to the BOD includes items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

(g) Dividends
Dividends are recognised as liability inthe period they are declared.
Dividends which remained unclaimed for a pericd exceeding twelve (12) years from the date of
declaration and which are no longer actionable by shareholders in accordance with Section 385 of
Companiesand Allied Matters Act of Nigena are written back to retained earnings.

ir) Leases
{1} Leased assels
Leases in terms of which the Group/Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classitied as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured
at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, Subsequent fo initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Other |leases are operating leases and the leased assets are not recognized in the
Group/Company's statement of financial position,

(ii) Lease payments
Fayments made under operating leasaes are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total
lease expense, overthe term of the lease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are appertioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the cutstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated fo each
period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining batance of the liability.

R.T. BRISCOE (NIG) PLC & ANNLIAL REPOST AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS /i 2014




(s)

(t)

(u)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS contd
Far the year ended 31 December 2074

Related parties

Related parties include the helding company and other group entities. Directors, their close family
members and any employee who is able to exert a significant influence on the operating policies of
the Company are also considerad to be related parties. Key management personnel are also regarded
as related parties. Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and cantrolling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any
director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity.

Standards and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpratations are effective for annual
periods beginning after 1st January 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements, Those which may be relevant to the Group/Company are set out below. The extent of the
impact of these standards is yet to be determined, The Group/Company does not plan to adopt these
standards early. These will be adopted in the period that they become mandatory unless otherwiss
indicated.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2010 Effective date 1 January 2018
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Eftective date 1 January 2016
IFRS 15 Revenue fram contracts with customers Effective date 1 January 2017
451 = Disclosure initiative Effective date 1 January 2016
|45 16 and 1AS 38-Clanfication of acceptable methods

of depreciation and amortisation Effective date 1 January 2016
|AS 27 Equity methaod in separate financial statements Effective date 1 January 2016
[FRS5 10, 12 and 1AS 28 — Investment entities:

applying the consolidation exemplion Effective date 1 January 2016

Standards and interpretations effective 31 December 2014

Mew IFRS standards and amendments to existing standards that became effective for annual periods
commencing on or after 1st January 2014 have been applied in preparing the financial statements
resulted in additional disclosures but had no significant impact on the measurements of the
Group/Company's assets and liabilities,

Investment Entities (Amendmentsto IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 145 27)

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to [AS 32)

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets (Amendments to |45 36)

IFRICZ1 Levies.

Determination of Fair Values

& number of the Group/Company's accounting palicies and disclosures require the determination of
fair value, for both financial and nen-financial assets and liabilities. See note 28 (g) for basis of
determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities. When applicable, further information
about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset
or liability.
a) Trade and other receivables
The fairvalue of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted af the market rate of interast at the measurement date. Fair value for short-term
receivables with no stated interest rate is measuread at the ariginal invoice amaount if the effect of
discounting is immaterial. Fair value is determined at initial recognition and tor disclosure
purposes, ateach annual reporting date.

b} Mon-derivative financial liabilities
Fairvalue, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value
of future principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the
reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANC
For the year ended 37 December 2074

5.

Segment Reporting

Basis of segmentation

The Group has the following strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments, These
divisions offer ditterent products and services, and are managed separately because they
require different technology and marketing strategies.
Thefollowing summary describes the operations of each repertable segment

Moter Vahicles and accessories
Industrial equipment
Adtersales service

Property development

Sale ot Toyota & Ford Vehicles

Sale and marketing of industrial equipment
Servicing and maintenance of vehicles
Facility Management, Development, sale and

leasing of praperty.

The Group CEC reviews the internal management reports of each division at least quarterly,

Information about reportable segments
Groug

31 December 2014

Motor vehicles and accessories

industrial equipment

Aftersales services and parts

Property development & facility management

Segment
Revenue
N'000
16,173,903
1,697 416
1,648,322
1,422,931

Cost of sales
N'000
{14,520, 208)
(1,407, B34}
(861,885}
(1,006,694)

Gross profit
N'000
1,653,605
289,582
686,437
326,231
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Total 20942572  (17.986,711) 2,955,861
Group
Segment
31 December 2013 Revenue Costof sales  Gross profit
N'000 N'O00 N'O00
Wotor vehicles and accessories 18,799,208 (16,595,878} 2.203,337
Industrial equipment 2,360,433 (2,138,747) 230,686
Aftersales services and parts 404,875 (365,457) 32,418
Froperty developrment & facility management 160,236 (77,678) 72,605
Lnallocated 44,613 {34,068) 10,554
21,768,366 (19,211,719 2 556,647
Comparny
Segment
31 December 2014 Revenue Costof sales  Gross profit
N'000 __Nooo  NOoO
Moter vehicles and accessories 16,186,951 {14.537,66T) 1,649,284
Industrial eguipment 1,622,607 (1,367 417) 261,180
Aftersales services and parts 1,648,322 (961 ,885) 686,437
s i B A O L T R 15457 880 (16.660.960) 5EROT]



31 December 2013

Motor vehicles and accessories
Industrial equipment
Aftersales services and parts
Lnallocated

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA

A\TEMENTS contd
Far thi year ended 31 December 2074

Segment
Revenue Costof sales Gross profit
N'000 N'D00 N'ODO
18,790,200 {16,505 878) 2,003,331
2,369,433 (2,138,747) 230.686
404 875 (365,457) 39,418
44613 {34,059) 10,554
21,618,130 (19,134,147) 2.483.984

Assets and liabilities by reportable segments are not presented to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker {Board of Directors) on a regular basis. Therefore, information on segment assets and

liabilities has not been presented.

Geographical Information

Migeriaisthe Group/Company's anly geographical segment as all of the Group/Company's sales
are made in Nigeria. Accordingly, nofurther geographical segment information is reported

Revenue

Sale of goods
Rendering of sarvices
Sale of property units
Management fees
Others

Income and Expenses

(a) Other income

Sundry income including WHT recovery
Coubtful debts recovered

Cther miscellaneous income

Insurance commission received

Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equiprment

Rental income from property sub-lease

(b) Impairment allowance

2014
N'00O0

19,059,994

450,647
1,515,068
107,862

20,942,572

2014
N'000

70,767
43,012
8,206

1,436
17,417
160,838

Group Company
2013 2014 203
N'000 N00O N'000
21,168,642 18998232 21,168,642
404 875 459,647 44,875
19,441 : .
130,785 - -
44,613 44 613
21,768,366 19,457,880 21,618,130
Group Company
203 2014 203
N'000 N'00D "N'00O
323,200 320,669
55, THd 70,767 55764
a5.6887 -
2.607 28,206 2,607
6,723 138 6,723
5,056 18,017 3,056
393,350 150,763 388,819

Impairment allowance represents an impairment allowance for the Company's trade and other
receivables that are doubtful of recovery. These balances relate to customer balances,
withhelding tax receivables outstanding from customers and VAT receivables considered

doubtful of recovery,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIA JEMENT:
for the year ended 37 December 2074

{c) Analysis of expenses by nature

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 203
N'000 N'ODO N'000 N'ODO
Cost of motor vehicles, - -
accessories and parts 16,443,281 18,650,777 16,404 148 18,650,778
Personnel costs 934, 760 Bo4 887 857,574 820,734
Depreciation and amaortisation 233,835 162,663 223,887 154,611
Rental expanse 113,200 161,508 a7.042 166,457
Maintenance expensas 36,785 5d. 757 36,399 54 487
Travelling expenses 106,232 70,374 104, 766 £%,343
Legal and professional fees 148,688 85,711 139,054 19,744
Bank charges 80,601 58,126 16,477 55,925
Rates and taxes 203,589 34,411 203,589 34.411
Gifts and Donations 13,878 10,614 13,878 10,614
Business Premises 127,371 278,411 126,262 232 514
Advertising expenses 124,547 13,511 T7,330 73,571
Entertainment expenses 34,347 31,116 34,347 31,116
SecCUrity expenses 43,489 44 669 43,499 44 669
Viehicle expenses 107,131 09,774 107,131 99,774
Meeting expenses 20,756 24615 20,756 24615
Stationery expenses 34,818 33,37 34,818 31,259
Cleaning expenses 17,895 16.602 17,895 16,602
Facility management expenses 9,115 18,243 - -
Froperty development expenses 1,035,108 11,858 :
Property sales and leasing - 998 . -
Write down of inventories 189,306 139,365 184,306 130.238
Exchange (gainsy/loss 10,359 (72,364) 10,351 (72.364)
Insurance Premiums | 35,384 41.127 32638 39.429
Total cost of sales,
selling and distribution and
administrative expenses 20,105,564 20,894,189 18,856,249 20,747,527
Analysed as folfows:
Cost of sales (17,991, 7658) (19,211,719 {16860.969) (19,134,141)
Selling and distribution expenses (350,284) (344.359) {351,000} (344,369)
Administrative expenses (1,163;515) (1.338,111) (1,644, 2800 (1,269,027

(20,105,564) (20,894,189) (18,856,249) (20,747,527)

8. Met Finance Costs

Group Company
2014 203 2014 2Mm3
N'000 N'O0O N'000 N'O0OD
Interest on bank deposits 23,483 21,627 16,106 1,126
Investment income - Farapark 25,336 25,335 25,835 25,335
Interest on shaort term loan
to related parties . 135,353 .
Finance income 48,818 46,862 176,794 32,461
Interast on bank overdrafts (492 854) (360,707) (492 BO4) (360,707)
Interest on commercial papers
& import facility _ (1.341.097)  (1.105284)  (1,341,097) (1.105.284)
Finance cost (1,833,991) (1,465,991) (1,833,991) (1,465,991)
Net finance costs  (1,785,173)  (1,419,129) (1,657,197) (1,433,530)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN

Loss Before Tax

(a) Loss before tax is stated after charging
ferediting) the following items:

Dapreciation of property,

plant and equipment (Note 12)
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 13)
Auditors' remunaration

Directors' remuneration (Mote (¢)
Parsonngl expenses (Note (bli))

Lease rental

Loss/{profit) on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

ib) Personnel expenses

(i.) Personnel expenses comprise of
Salaries, wages and other
employee costs
Contributions to compulsory
pension fund scheme
Expenses related to
defined benefit plans
Staff training

{ii.)

The number of full time employees
as at 31 December 2014 was as follows:

Managerial staff
Senior staft
Junior staff

2014
_N'000

228,192
4,644
19,800
36,291
934,760
97,042

(1.137)

2014
N'000
762,078
40,464

57,629
714,568

934,760

2014
Number
23

216

117

Group
2013
N'000

156,187
6,481
21,050
35,573
664,637
156,457

(6,723}

Group
203
N'O00

167,245
37307

28.817
31.518
864,887

Group
2013
Number
24
251
110
385

Farthe year ended 31 Decernber 2074

{iii) Employees ofthe Company, otherthan directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly
discharged in Nigeria, received remuneration (excluding pension contributions and certain

benefits) in the following ranges:

M300,001- N350,000
MAS0,007- MN400,000
MADD,001- N450,000
MEO0,000 and above

2014
Number
1
6
5
344
356

Group
2013
Number
1
1
5
378
385

Company
2014 2013
N'000 N'000
219,798 148,130
4,089 £.481
17,382 18,480
17,200 17,200
857 574 829,734
7,042 166.457
{1.137) (6,723)
Company
2014 2013
N'000 N'O00
688,050 735,398
37,307 34,001
57,629 28,817
74588 31,518
857,574 829,734
Company
2014 2013
Number Number
20 20
192 207
a8 100
300 327
Company
2014 2013
Number Number
J0a 327
: 300 327
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NOTES

TO THE FINARN ATEMENTS contd

for the year ended 37 December 2074

(c)

Directors' remuneration
Directors' remuneration, excluding certain benefits of directors of the Company, who
discharged their duties mainly in Nigeria is as follows:

Group Company
204 203 2014 2Mm3
N'0O0O N'O0O N'000 N'00O0
Jrectors' fees 1,160 1.200 1,100 1,100
Remuneration - executive director 29,860 20,860 16,100 16,100
Other director's allowances 5.281 4513 . -
36,201 35573 17,200 17,200

The emolumeant (excluding pension coniributions and certain benefits) of the highest paid
director was MN12,6680,000 (2013, N12.650,000),

The number of ather directors (excluding the Chairman and highest paid director) who received

ernoluments excluding pension contributions and certain benefits were within the following
ranges.

2014 2013

Number Mumber

M 50,007 N100,000

MA00,001- N150,000 6 4
M150,001- N200,000 . 1
MN12,354,000 - N12,500,000 1 2

7 7

10. Tax Expense

(a)

The tax charge/(credit) for the year has been computed after adjusting for certain items of
expenditure and income, which are not deductible or chargeable for tax purposes, and
comprises:

Group Company
2014 203 2014 203
N ‘000 N ‘000 N ‘000 N ‘000
Current tax expense
Income tax — current year 58,894
Prior year under-provision of income tax . . . -
Tertiary education tax 3,801 1.028 - 402
Impairmeant of witholding tax receivables ' 121,434 - 115,609 -
184,134 1,028 115,609 402
Deferred tax (credit)/fexpense
Origination and reversal of
temporary differences (note 22) (397.360) (110,103)  (385.930) {111,648)
Total tax expense 386,774 (109,075 319,670  (111,246)

The Company did not make provision for company income tax in current and priar vears as it has no
taxable income,

(i}

The impairment of witholding tax is with respect to tax deducted by customers that are
considered doubtful of recovery
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NOTES TO THE FINANC

(b) Income tax recognised directly in other comprehensive income

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
_Actuarial gain/loss in other comprehensive income before tax
Related tax expense

{c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Group
2014 203
| % N'000 % N'000 %
{Loss)/profit for the year (1,821.842) (92,016
Total income tax expense 386,774 (109,075)

Group and Company

2014 203
N ‘000 N '000
860,214 -
9417
869,631 -
Company
2014 2013

~ N'000 % N'000
{1.872.214) (103.787)
319,670 (111,246)

(Loss)/profit before income tax  ~ (1.435,068)  (201,091)  (1.552.544) (215033

Income tax using the

domestic tax rate 30 (4305200 30 (60327 &0
Effect of income exempted

fram taxation : = 12 (23,726)
Tertiary education tax - 3801 (1) 1,028

Effect of previously unrecognised

and unused tax losses and

deductible temporary differences

now recognised as deferred

tax assets - - 14 (27721 -
Impact ot withholding tax

writter-off 184,134 . - [46)
Effect of expenses not deductible

in determining taxable profit (1} 017 (1) 1.671
Others (&) SEEIAN - - (4)

(465,763) 30 (64510)

11 (23.726)
402

15 (31.87h)
715,609

6,032 {4) 8,463
63,752

Total tax expense 27 388206 54 (109.075) (20) 319670 52 (111,246)

(d) Mowvement in current tax liability balance

Group Company

204 2013 2014 2013

N ‘000 N '000 N '000 N '000

Balance, beginning of the year 73,558 85,495 45,087 45,321
Prior year under provision - 796 - -
Current year charge (note (a) 62,700 1.028 . 402
Minimum tax charge 30.660 40 485 28,660 40,925
Payments during the year (73,658) (73.250) (45,097) (41.,551)
Balance, end of year © 102,360 = 73558 39,660 45,097

Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted sarnings per share for the Group is based on the loss after tax for the year of N
2.2 billion (2073: N103 millien) and on 1,178,353,697 (2013: 1,176,353,697) ordinary shares of 50

kobo each being the number of erdinary in issue during the vear,

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the Company is based on the loss after tax for the year of
M2.2 billion {2013: N92 million) and on 1,176,353,697 {2013: 1,176,353.697) ordinary shares of 50

kobo each being the number of ordinary shares in issue during the year,

The Group and Company did not have any instrument that had a dilutive
year

potential at the end of the
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NOTES TO THE FINANCI,
for the year ended 37 December 2074

12. Property, Plant and Equipment
(a} The movement for the year was as follows:

Group
Plant and Motor

Leasehold Machinery, Vehicle and Capital

Land and  Furniture I.T  Transport Work in

Buildings and Fittings Equipment Egquipment  Progress Total

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Cost
At 1 January 2013 1,760,269 334,703 123,181 456,489 05,974 2779616
Adjustment 463 : . - - 463
Additions 21.685 49,609 21,743 90,374 EB.138 191,549
Transters with the
Group (815,000 . {815,000
Disposals/write offs - - - (52, 226) - (52 226)
At 31 December 2013 976,417 384,312 144,024 494,637 104,112 2,104,402
At 1 January 2014 976,417 384312 144,024 494,637 104,712 2,104,402
Additions 4,904 41,476 30,060 90,310 P13.279 440,029
Transfers 104,112 - - - (10112 .
Increase from
revaluation of land
and building 2.867,3581 - - 2,867,381
Disposals/write offs (31,880) (5.254) (24 001} (61,225)

At 31 December 2014 3920,934 420,534 174,984 560,856 2713278 5350587

Accumulated depreciation

A1 January 2013 252,231 218,545 109,519 242 558 - 822,853

Depreciation for the

year 26,770 28,758 17,810 82,848 - 156,187

Disposals/writa otfs - - . (52,226} - (52 226)
~ At31 December 2013 278,001 247,304 127,329 273,180 - 926,814

At 1 January 2014 279,00 247,304 127,329 273,180 - 926,814

Depreciation for the

year 89,335 51,146 3,980 84,730 - 229191

Disposals/write ofts {31,880} (3.435) - (17.822) - (53137

At 31 December 2014 336,456 206,015 131,309 340,088 - 1,102,868

Carrying amounts

At 31 December 2013 607.416 137,008 17605 221,457 104112 1,177,588

At 31 December 2014 3,584 478 126,519 43,675 220,768 273,279 4.247,719
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NOTES TO THE FINANC

12. Property, Plant and Equipment (cont'd)

ATEMENTS contd
For the year ended 31 December 2014

(b) The movement for the year was as follows:
Company
Plant and Motor

Leasehold Machinery, Vehicle and Capital

Land and  Furniture I.T  Transport Work in

Buildings and Fittings Equipment Egquipment  Progress Total

N'000 N'O00 N'000 N'D00 N'000 N'0D00

Cost
A1 January 2013 O54,270 327,658 116,581 423,467 054974  1.917.950
Adiustment 463 . . - 463
Additions 21,685 48,783 20,967 90,374 B.138 189,847
Disposalswriteofts - - - (52226) - (52.226)
At 31 December 2013 976,418 376,441 137,548 461,615 104,112 2,056,134
At 1 January 2014 976,418 376,441 137,548 461,615 104,112 2.056,134
Additions 4 904 J9 20 29,087 16,610 213,279 423,133
Transfers 104,112 - - (104,112} -
Increase from
evaluation of land
and building 2,867,351 - - 2867 381
Disposals/write offs (31,880 15,254) - (18.091) - 155, 225)
&t 31 December 2014 3,920,935 410,460 166,615 520,134 213279 529 423
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2013 252,231 218,273 104,904 227 126 799,534
Depreciation for the
year 26,770 27,723 16,955 76,682 148,130
Disposals/write offs - : . {Be 226 (52,220)
At 31 December 2013 278,001 24D 006 121,850 251,582 895,438
At 1 January 2014 279,001 242 006 121,859 251,682 895,438
Depreciation for
the year 89,535 49950 2,995 a2 219,798
Dispnsals/write offs (31,880) (3,4385) - {17.829) {47.137)
At 31 December 2014 336,456 288,511 124,854 21278 1,068,094
Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2013 697.417 133,445 15,689 210,033 104,112 1,160,696
At 31 December 2014 3584 4739 120,945 41,781 202,856 213,279 4223324

(o)

During the year, the Company carried out a revaluation of the land and building asset category of
property, plant and equipment, The Company engaged an independent valuer, Ghenga Olaniyvan and
Associates to carry out the revaluation, The effective date of the revaluation was 31 December 2074,
The carrying amount that would have been recognised had the revalued land and building been
carried under cost model is shown below:

Group and Company Leasehold

land and
Asset Category building
Cost N'000
At 1 January 2014 076418
Additions 4,804
Transfers 104,112
Disposals/write offs (31.880)
AL31 December 2014 1,063,554
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Group and Company

Leasehold

land and

Asset Category contd. building

Cost N'000
Accumulated depreciation

A1 January 2014 279,007

Deapreciation for the year 89,336

Disposals (31,880

At 31December 2014 R 336,456

Carrying amount at 31 December 2014 77,098

A revaluation surplus of N2.8 billion was recognised during the year (2013; nil). This has been
recognisad in the other comprehensive income for the year and Is not available for distribution 1o
the sharehalders of the Company.

Revaluation surplus (Mote 12(b)) 2,867,381
Felated tax (Mote 10 (b)) _(B60,214)

2,007,167
{d) Security

The Company provided negative pledges over its assets in respect of i{s import finance
tacilities and overdraft facilities with its bankers.

(e) Capital commitments
The Group and the Company had no authorised or contracted cagital commitments at the
reporting date (2013: nil).

(fy Property, plant and equipment under construction
During the year, the Group acquired a piece of land with the intention of constructing a motor
vehicle assembling factory. Included inthe cost of the land are community costs which are
related to the acquisition of the Land.

13. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets comprise computer software, the movement on the account for the vear was as

follows:
Group Company
N'000 N'O0O
Cost
At 1 January 2013 32,413 32413
Additions - -
At 31 December 2013 32,413 32,413
‘At 1 January 2014 32413 32413
Additions 19,254 14,806
‘At 31 December 2014 51,667 47,219
Amortisation
At 1 January 2013 12,966 12,965
Charge for the year f,481 481
At 31 December 2013 19,447 19,447
A1 January 2014 19,447 10,447
Charge for the year 4,644 4,089
At 31 December 2014 24,091 123,536
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2013 12,966 12,966
At 31 December 2014 27,576 23,683
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NOTES TO NANCIAL STATEMENTS contd
For the year ended 37 Decermber 2014

Goodwill

Effective 30th October 2011, R.T Briscoe (Migeria) PLC, ("The Company”), acquired controlling shares
in Briscoe Properties Limited. The goodwill on acquisition is the excess of purchase consideration
over the net assets acquired. For the purpose of impairment testing. goodwill has been allocated to
Brizcoe Properties Limited. Goodwill is tested for imipairment annually. Impairment is determined by
camparing the carrying amount of the cash generating unit (excluding goodwill) with the recoverable
amount, The useful life of goodwill at the reporting date is assessed to be indefinite with no
impairment losses.

Other Investments
Other investments relates to the Company's investment in equity notes in Fara Park Limited classified
as loans and receivables, with aguaranteed return of 18% per annum. Management has commenced

procaduresto redeem these notes,

The information about the Group's exposure to cradit and market risks, and fairvalue measurements,
isincluded in Note 28,

Investments in Subsidiaries

(a) Investments in subsidiaries comprise
Set out below is the Company's investment in subsidiaries

Principal Place Company
of Business 2014 2013
Briscoe Properties Limited Lagos 141,400 141,400
CAWS Technical Nigeria Limited Lagos 1,000 -
Suite Resorts Limited Lagos 4,075 5
Briscoe Leasing Limited® Lagos 2,000
IMC Ajrpower Limited* Lagos 10,600
Brizscoe-Ford Migeria Limited® Lagos 10,000 -
Briscoe Garages Limited* Lagos 1,000 :
169,475 141,475
*This represents the investment in non-operaticnal entities owned by the Company.
(b) Group structure Direct and
Indirect Holding
%
Subsidiary 2014 2013
Briscoe Properties Limited a7 a7
CAWS Technical Nigeria Limited 100 /A,
Suite Resorts Limited 100 100
Briscoe Leasing Limited 100 100
IMC Airpower Limited o0 100
Briscoe-Ford Migeria Limited 100 100
Briscoe Garages Limited 100 100

M4 - Mot a subsidiary at the time.
The Company’s investrents are measured at cost,
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17. Inventories

Group Company

2014 2m3 2014 2013

N '000 N '000 N '000 N '000

Motor vehicles 6,008,238 2,588,112 6,008,238 2580112

Industrial Equipment 1,038,549 1,688,795 839 545 1,688,795

Service work in progress 33.668 76,127 33,668 76,127

Trading properties 1237116 39,912 - -
Cevelopment work in progress - 1,484,475 -
Imventories in transit EB3,060 - b3, 060

8,901.631 5.878,421 7,464,511 4,354,034

Less: Allowance for obsolete spares
and slow moving stock (337,558) {262,840) (337,558) (262,940)
8,564,073 5,625,481 7,126,953 4,101,094

The cost of inventory recognised in cost of sales amounted to MN16 billion (2013: N12 billion), In
current year, the write-down of inventories to net realisable value amounted to N189.31 million
(2013: N130.23 million) and is included in cost of sales.

18. Trade and Other Receivables

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

N'000  N'000  N'000  N'000

Trade receivables 2,408.663 4,557,072 e B e 4447173
Staft loans and advance 71,850 123,617 63,935 112,433
Due from related party 79,114 - 837,063 1,065,214
Advances to suppliers 1,615,732 1,268,745 1,615,732 1,264,745
Other receivables 36,697 480 483 36,657 487,165

4212065 6430917 4,840,600 7,366,720

Value added tax receivables (current) 120 237 258,821 B78.719 238,964
Withhelding tax receivables 83995 703221 282006 £00.907
_ 5,326,297 7,393,059 5903233 8,296,591

Non-Current 155,768 586,087 155,768 586,087
Current __5170529 6806972 _ 5747466 7,710,504
5,326,297 7,393,059 5,903,233 8,296,591

The Groug's exposure to credit and currency risks, and impairment losses related to trade and
other receivables is disclosed in Mote 28

19. Prepayments

Prepayments represent prepaid rent and insurance comprise:

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
N '000 N ‘000 N '000 N '000
Prepaid rent 58,219 133,089 50,252 130,495
Other prepaid expenses 56,245 24,683 56,245 24,683
114,464 157,772 106,497 155,178
Mon-current z . < .
Current 114,464 157,772 106,457 166,178
tii4_64 15?;?2 10_6:1451? | 155,178
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For the vear ended 37 December 2074

20. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2.

(a)

Group Company

2m4 2013 2014 2013

NOOO  NOOO  NO0O  NO0O

Cash in hand 8,073 8,546 8,081 8,124

Bank balance . 483340 2 2477193 383871 209,685
Cash and cash equivalents

in the statement of financial position 492,413 255739 392,922 = 217,809

Bank averdrafts used for

cash management purposes ~ (3,307,110) (1,900,783) (3,307,110) (1,900,783)
Cash and cash equivalents

in the statement of cash flows  (2,814,697) (1,645,044) (2,914,188) (1,682,974)

The Company's exposure to credit, currancy and liguidity risks related te cash and cash
equivalents is disclosed in Note 28,

Employee Benefits

Group and Company
2014 2013
N'000 W'000
Detfined benefit (gratuity) liability (note {b) 114,728 124,774
Lang service awards benafit obligation (note (a) 27,53 :
Total employee benefit liabilities 142,260 124,774

The Company's defined benefit end of service gratuity chligation represents the estimated amount
af future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
pericds and that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, In determining the liability
under the defined benefit scheme, consideration is given {o future increases in salary rates and
the Company's experience with staft turnover, The recognised liability is determined by an
independent actuarial valuation performed by Glant Consultants Limited using the projected unit
credit method.

The Company also operatas a long service awards scheme for all permanent employees ta reward
their meritorious service during employment, The Company's obligations in respect of this scheme
is the amount of future benefits that employees have eamed in return for their service in the
current and prior pericds. The Company did not recognise the liability In respect of this scheme in
its book in previous years. The recognised liability is determined by an independent actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method,

Movement in the present value of the long service awards obligation

Group and Company
2014 2013
N'OC0 N'O00
Balarice at 1 January - -
Charged to protit or loss 27,531 -
Payments during the year - .
Balance at 31 December 27,531 -

This represents the present value of the long service award scheme ebligation in respect of the
Company's employees as at year end. This liability was previously unrecorded in previous years.
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{b) Movement in present value of the defined benefit gratuity obligation

Group and Company
2014 203
N'O00 N'O00
Balance at 1 January 124,774 122,504
Included in profit or loss
Current service costs 12,680 13,085
Interast costs on ebligation 17419 15,722
30,009 28,817
Included in other comprehensive income
Actuarial gain recognised
in other comprehensive income (31.389) (7.774)
- - T @138 @ (7.714)
Other
Benefits paid (B,755) {18,773)
‘Balance at 31 December - 114728 124774

(C) Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages) fall under
two broad categories. These assumptions depict management's estimate of the likely future
experience of the Campany.

Financial Assumptions

2014 2013
Discount rate (p.a.) 15.00% 13.50%
Future salary increase (p.a.) 13.505% 13.50%
Future rate of inflation (p.a.) 10.00% 10.00%
Benefit increase rate (p.a) 12.00% 12.00%

Demographic assumptions
Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and maortality tables,

Mortality in Service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates published in the A49/52 Liltimate
Taples, published jointly by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK, This is due to
unavailability of published reliable demographic data in Nigeria,

Sample age 2014 2013
25 7 7
a0 7 7
38 Q 2]
40 14 14
45 26 26
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cont
For the vear ended 37 Decomber 2014

Withdrawal from Service
Withdrawal from service means retirement; voluntary or compulsory  disengagement from
service,

Rate
Age Band 2014 2013
Upto 30 5% 5%
31-35 5% 5%
36-40 5% 5%
41-45 2% 2%
46-50 2% 2%
61 and above Nl Nil

The calculation of the detined benefit obligation is sensitive to the mortality assumptions set out
above. As the actuarial estimates of mortality continue to be refined, an incraase of one year in
lives shown above is considered reasonably possible in the next financial year,

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions,
halding other assumptions constant. would have affected the employes benefit cbligation by the
amount shown below,

Defined benefit liability Rate N'D00
Discount rate 1% 139,862
1% 113,432

Future Salary increase rate 1% 119,745
1% 132,292

Future Maortality rate 1 year 196,862
+1 year 124,541

Long service awards Rate N'000
Discount rate -1% 27,243
1% 23,508

Future Salary increase rate 1% 23,30
1% 27,454

Future Mortality rate -1 year 27545
+1 year 23,236

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distnibution of cash flows expected under
the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Group)

Recognised deferred tax liabilities
Deterred tax lianilities are attributable to the following:

Net (liability)

! Liabilities Assets _ /asset
In thousands of Naira 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Froperty, plant and
equipment (1,116.910) | (351.524) . (1,116,910) | (351,524)
Employee benefits - - 42 678 37,423 42.67 37423
Allowance for
doubtful debts - - 118,673 289,667 118,573 289,667
Stock obsclescence
allowance . . 191,422 75,882 191,429 15,882
Unrealised exchange
(gain}/loss - 21,710 3,105 - 3.105 (21,710)
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Met (liability)
Liabilities Assets . fasset
In thousands of Naira 2014 2013 2014 203 2014 203
Unabsorbed capital
allowance carry-
torwards 202,003 120,038 202,093 120,038
Tax loss carried
forward 236,543 236,543 |
~ Tax (liabilities)
Jassels {1,116,910) (373,234) 794,414 523,010 [322,496) 149,776
Movement in temporary differences during the year
It thousands of Naira
- o Recognised
Balance, = Recognised in other | Balance 31
1 January in profit | comprehensive December
2014 or loss income 2014
Proparty, plant and equipment {351 624) 04,828 (BE0,214) (1.116,910)
Employee benefits 37,423 163,416 {2417} 191,422
LInrelieved tax Inss - 236,543 - 236,543
Allowance for doubtful debts 289,667 (171.094) 118,573
Stock obsclescence allowance 15,882 115,540 191,420
Unrealised exchange gain (21,710) 24,815 3,105
Unabsorzed capital allowance
carry-forwards 120,038 82,055 - 202,093
149,776 546,103 (869,631) (173,752)
Deferred tax liabilities (Company)
Recognised deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities are attributable to the following:
Net (liability)
Liabilities Assets fasset
In thousands of Naira, 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Property, plant and
equipment (1,114,883 | (368,166) - {1,114,863) | (368,168)
Employee benefits - - 42 678 37.423 42 678 37483
Allowance for
doubtful debts 118,573 PRO.667 118,573 2BO.667
Stock obsolescence
aliowance 191,422 75,882 191,422 75,882
Unrealised exchange
(loss)/gain 3,108 3,108
Unabsorbed capital
allowance carry-
forwards 202,093 118.437 202,093 118,437
Tax loss carried
forward | .| . | 236542 | .| 236542 | -
Tax (liabilities)/assets | (1,114,863) | (368,166) 794413 | BE1.409 | (320450) | 153,243
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Movement in temporary differences during the year
In thousands of naira

Recoanised

Balance, | Recognised in other | Balance 31

1 January in profit | comprehensive December

2014 or loss income 2014

Property, plant and equipment {368, 166) 116,538 (aE0,214) (1,111,842

Employee benefits 37,423 49,081 {9.417) 17,087

Unreliefed tax loss - 236,543 - 236,543

Allowance for doubtful dabts 280,667 108,345 - 398,012

Stock obselescence allowance 15.882 162,352 . 2rB.234

Unrealised exchange gain - (18,608 z (18,605)
Inabsorbed capital allowance

carry-forwards | 118,437 (248,316) - | (129,879)

- 153.243 395,938 (B69,631) (320,450)

23. Trade and Other Payables
Group Company

2014 203 2014 2M3

N'000 N'000 N'D00 N'000

Trade payables 711,601 369,468 184,09 297,215

Accrued expenses BE0.206 553,001 478,436 300,203

Deposit by customers 1B.165 503,895 18,165 407,779

Pension payable (&) 6.037 16,435 5,048 10,185

Armeunts due to related parties 281,988 - 28,000 #0.629

1,867,997 1,442,803 1,263,740 1,045,015

The Company's exposure to currency and liquidity risk related to trade and other payables is
disclosed in Mote 28,
(a) The movement in pension payable is as follows:

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 203
N'0O00 N'O0O0 N'OQOD N'O00
Balance at 1 January 16,439 14,460 10,189 12,760
Contribution for the year 38,395 43.275 37,307 37,025
Payments during the year _ [4B797) (41.296)  {42.448) (39.596)
Balance at 31 December 6,037 16,439 5,048 10,189

24. Loans and Borrowings

Loans and Borrowings at the year end is analysed as follows:

Group Company
2014 203 2014 2013
N'000 _ N'OQO N'O0O N'O0O
Import finance facility 815,105 8,168,860 8715105 8,168,860
Commercial papers 151,115 104,801 151,115 104,801

9,866,220 8,273,661 9,866,220 8,273,661

AT BRISCOE (WG PLC A ANNUAL REFOAT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 2074




NMOTES TO THE FINZ
For the year ended 37 December 2074

24 Loans and Borrowings contd.
Terms and debt repayment Scheduls

Terms and conditions of cutstanding loans were as follows:

2014 203

MNominal
interest Year of Carrying  Carrying
Currency Rate (%) maturity amount amount
N'000 N'00O
Secured import finance facility LSD 3.31-4.31 2015 1,885,648 356,599
Secured import finance facility NGN  14,75-16.5 2015 T.B20458 7811961
Unsecured Commercial papears MGEN  10.00-14.00 2015 122,302 74,085
Unsecured Caommercial papers UsD  B.00-10.00 PMe L PA813 30,706
Total Interest bearing liabilities 9,866,220 8,273,661

The secured bankfacilities are secured over the Company's assets.

25. Related Party Transactions

@) During the year, the Company entered info contractual relationships with its related parties on
terms similar to such transactions entered into with third parties. Transactions with the related
parly are mainly in the nature of payments for expenses on behalf of each olher and sale of goods,

2014 2013
__NO00  NO0O
Amount due from refated parties (Mote 18) 957.065 1,085.214
Amount due to related parties (Note 23) [28.000) (£9.629)
Commmercial paper from related party (44, 656) (31.893)
- 814407 903,692
Related party Balance =~ Balance
and nature of Mature of receivable receivable
relationship transaction Transaction value { (payable) /(payable)
2014 2013 2014 2013
N'000 N'000 N'CO0 | N'C00
Briscoe properties Sale of goods
Limited - Subsidiary and services,
loans and related
_ interests and others. 16,806 1,025 585 TI2387 | 1,028,585
CAWS Technical Furchase of goods
Migeria Limited and services and
- Subsidiary others.| 106,265 - 106,269 -
Olawoyin & Olawoyin -
Common directorship Legal services. 191 : :
Cafoa Nig Limited - Commercial ' |
Common directorship Faper, 50,968 31,803 (44, 656) (31,893)
Toyota Migeria
Limited - Commaon Purchase
shareholding of goods. | 16,068,737 . 108,427
Jthers - Subsidiaries Investment in
subsidiaries - - (28,000 PP
914,407 993,692

The ameounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled In cash. Mo provisions have been made
for doubttul debtsin respect ot the amounts owed by related parties as the amounts are deemed to be
recoverable,
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(a)

(b)

27.

28.

NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS contd
For the yvear ended 31 Decemnber 2014

Key management personnel compensation comprised:

In addition to their salaries, the Company also provides non-cash benefits to directors and executive
afficers, and operates a post-employment defined benefit scheme on their behall. In accordance with
the terms of the plan, directors and executive officers are entitled to receive post employment
benetits.

The Managing Director of one of the subsidiaries also participates in the group share based payment
plan. This programme awards a certain sum of cash benetfit which accrues to the recipient basad on
setcriteria, Key management perscnnel compensation comprised:

Group Company
2014 2M3 2014 2013
N'0D0 N'000 N'ODO N'000
Short-term employee benefits 67,270 67,270 adiian B3 i3e
Contribution to compulsary
pension fund scheme 7,826 7,826 6,472 6,472
75,096 75,096 60,207 60,207
Capital and Reserves
Share capital is analysed as follows:
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
N'000 N'O0D N'000 N'000
Authorised ordinary shares of
50 kobo each
At 1 January 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Additions 1250000 - 1250000 -
At 31 December 3,250,000 2,000,000 3,250,000 _ 2,000,000

Issued, allotted and fully paid
ordinary shares of 50 kobo each

At 1 January 288177 988171 888177
At 31 December 588177 B8BITT 88177
Share Premium

At 1 January _ 409862 400862 2 409,862 408,862
At 31 December 409862 409862 400862 409,862

All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets. The holders of ordinary
shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to one vote
per share at meetings of the Company,

Dividend Payable

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 203
__Nooo N'000 __Nooo N'000
Balance at 1 January 81,047 81,111 81,047 81,111
Ceclared during the year . . . :
Payment during the year ! - (B4 . ()
Balance at 31 December - B1,047  B1,047 - 81,047 81,047

Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments

The Company has exposuretothe following risks from its use of financial instruments:
-credit risk

-liquidity risk

-market risk

-operational risk.
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This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the
Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital. Further guantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial
statements.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's
risk managemeant framework. The Board of Directors has delegated the responsibility for developing
and monitoring the Group's risk management policies to the management of the Group. The Group's
risk managemeant policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, 1o set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to menitor risks and adherence to controls. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Group's activities.

(a) Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss o the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's
receivables fromcustomers,

Exposure tocredit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
N'O00 N'O00 N'000 N'C00
Trade and other receivables #.596.333 5161172 3,224 877 6,101,975
Cash and cash eguivalents 402 413 255,739 392 922 217,809
Other investments 140,000 140,000 140,000 144,000

3,208,746 5,556,911 2,757,799 {459,784

Trade and other receivables

The Group's exposure fo credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. The Group considers that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk in relation to
the trade receivables. However, credit risk can arise in the event of non-performance of a
counterparty. Purchase limits are established for each customer, which represents the maximum
allowed open amount. These limits are reviewed bi-annually. Customers that fail to meet the Group's
benchmark creditworthiness may transact with the Group only on a cash-and-carry basis.

The Group considers that the concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited
giventhat the Group grants acredit period of 30 1o 45 days to selected customers, which mitigates the
risk of default by customers, In addition, the Group tries to mitigate the credit risk by adopting specific
control procedures, including regular assessment the credit worthiness of the counterparty and
limiting the exposure to any ona countarparty.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for Trades and other receivables at the reporting date was;

Group Company
_2014 2013 2014 2013
N'000 N‘000 N'000 N'000
Trade receivables 3,484,522 5,249,636 3,184,278 5,122,164
Impairment losses (1.075,859) (692,564)  (1,067,098) (674,991)

2 408,663 4557,072 2137178 4447173
MNon-trade receivables

Staff loans and advances 71,859 123,617 £3,939 112,433
Amounts due from related parties 189114 . 087,063 1,065,214
Other receivables 36697 480483 BR69T 487155

2,596,333 5,161,172 3,224,877 6,101,975
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Impairment losses
The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date was:

Group
2014 2m3
Gross Impairment Gross  Impairment
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Mot pass due 1,825,893 - 1,385,100 -
Past due __ 1658629  (1,075859) 3854536 (69 564)

3484522  (1075859) 5249636  (692.564)

Company
2014 203
Gross Impairment Gross  Impairment
__N'ooo N'OOO  N'000 N'000
Mot past due 1,596,800 . 1.285.201 :
Past due 1587476 (1.057098) 2 3836963  (674.991)

(b)

3194276  (1.057,008) 5122164 (674,091

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of Trade and other receivables during
the year was as follows:

Group Company

2014 2M3 2014 203
. __Nooo _ NooO  NOOO _N'000
Balance at 1 January (592,564) {720,003} (674,991) (706,735)
Additional allowance for the year {383,205) (28,325) (382,107 [24,020)
Amounts written off during the year . . . -
_Amounts recovered during the year = 55,764 B _55.764
Balance at 31 December (1,075,859) (692,564)  (1,067.098)  (674,991)

Based on historic default rates, the Company belisves that no impairment allowance is necessary in
respectof receivables,

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash eguivalents which represents its maximum credit exposure on
these assets. The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank and financial institution
counterparties, which are reputable and have a soundfinancial position.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Groupwill encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The
Group's approach to managing lguidity is 1o ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation.

The Group has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the Group's short, medium
and long term liquidity requirements and makes monthly cash flow projections, which assists in
manitoring cash flow requirements and optimizing cash return on investments.

Typically the credit terms with customers are more favourable compared to payment terms to its
vendors in order to help provide sufficient cash on demand to meet expecied operational expensas,
including the servicing of financial obligations. This excludes the potential Impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.,

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest
payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements,
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Group

MNote Carrying Contractual 6 months 6to12 1t02 2t b5
31-Dec-14 amount cash flows or less months years years
Non-derivative
financial liabilities N'0D0 N'O00 N'O00  N'O0O0 N'000 N'000
Trade and other
payables 23 1,867,997 1,867,997 1,867,997 - -
Loans and borrowings 24 9865220 9866220 9866220 - -
Bank overdrafts 20 3307110 807110 3,307,110

15,041,327 15,041,327 15,041,321 = .

31-Dec-13

Mon-derivative
financial liabilities
Trade and gther

pavables 23 1,442,803 1,442,803 1,442 803
Loans and borrowings 24 B.273661 8273661 B273.667
Bank overdrafts 20 3,307,110 3,307,110 3,307,110
. N 13,023,574 13,023,574 13,023,574
Company

MNote Carrying Contractual 6 months 6to12 1to2 2t b5
31-Dec-14 amount cash flows or less months years vyears
Mon-derivative
financial liabilities N'000D N'000 N'ODD  N'OQO N'000 N'000
Trade and other
payables 23 1,268 740 1,263,740 1,263,740 . . 5
Loans and barrowings 24 0866220 9866220 0.866.220 - - -
Bank overdrafts 20 3307110 3307110 3,307,110

14,437,070 14,437,070 14.437.070 - = :

31-Dec-13

Mon-derivative
financial liabilities
Trade and other

payables 23 1,045015  1,045015 1045015
Loans and Borrowings o4 B273.661 B.273661 B.273661
Bank Overdrafts 20 1,900,783 1,900,783 1,900,783

11,219,459 11,219,458 11,219,459

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly
earlier, or at significantly different amounts,

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices— such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates will affect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments, The
abjective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. The Group agrees interest rates at
competitive rates with its bankers to help reduce the Company's exposure fo fluctuation in interest
rates, Also for foreign purchases, the Company makes most of its payments in advance, This helps
mitigate the risk of exchange loses that the Company may be exposed to.

Currency risk

The Group I exposed to currency risk fo the extent that there is a mismatch between tha
currencies in which sales, purchases and borrowings are denominated and functional
currency of the Group. The Group is expesed to currency risk on sales and purchases that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Group, primarily the
Maira, The currencies in which these transactions primarily are denominated are Euro. Uinited
States Deollar (IUSD), Japanese Yen (JPY) and United kingdom pound sterling (GBP).
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NMOTES TO NANCIAL STATEMENTS contd

For the yearended 37 December 2014

The currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument

will luctuate due to the changes in fargign exchange rates.

The Group's policy is to ensure that its net exposure in respect of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling fareign

currencies at spot rates when necessary to address short term imbalances.

Exposure tocurrency risk

The summary quantitative data about the Group's exposure to currency risk as reported to the

Management of the Company based onits risk management policy was as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Euro uso JPY GBP Euro usb JPY  GBP
Amaunts in thousands
Trade and other
receivables . 1,683
Cash and cash
equivalents 4 123 - - - 24116
Trade and other
payables (228) (1,185) [(43.264) (40) - 27,188
Net exposure (218) 1,191 (43,264) 140) -~ 51,305
The following significant exchange rates applied during the year;

Average rate Year end spot rate
2014 203 2014 2013

Euro 20385 213.72 218.00 204.64
United States Dollars (LUSDY) 167.50 155.20 186.00 155.26
GBP 261.47 2566.65 281.00 251.06
JPY 1,40 1.48 1:51 1.47

Sensitivity analysis

A 5 percent strengthening of the Naira, as indicated below, against the Euro and the USD would have
affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in foreign currency and decreased
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis is based on foreign currency
exchange rate variances that the Company considerad to be reasonably possible at the end of the
reporting pericd. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest and inflation

rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2013, albeit that the reasonably possible foreign

exchange ratevaniances were different, as indicated below:

2014

Effect in thousands of Naira (Increase)/
decrease in

profit or loss

N'000

Eura (5% weakening of the Naira) 2,341
LISD (5% Weakening of the Naira) (9.267)
GBP (5% Weakening of the Maira) 518
Yan (5% Weakening of the Maira) a3.266

203

(Increase)/

decrease in
profit or loss
N'OD0

308,286

A b percent weakening of the Maira against the above currencies at the reporting date would have

had the equal but cpposite effect anthe amounts shown above,
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{(d) Interestrate risk
The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that [ts interest rates for its import finance facilities and
commercial papers are at afixed rate.
At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest-bearing financial Instruments

WaS:
Group Company
Carrying Amount Carrying Amount

2014 2013 2014 2013

_ - _ _ N'000 N'O00 N'C00 N'CO0

Variable rate instruments

Bank overdrafts 3307110 1,900,783 3307110 1,900,783

Fixed rate instruments

Loans and borrowings 9,866,220 8,273,661 9,866,220 8,273,661

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Group does not account tor any fixed financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
ar loss, Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash tlow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A decrease of 100 basis points (BF) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased
idecreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2013,

Group Company
Profit or loss Profit or loss
2014 2013 2014 2013
100 BP 100 BP 100 BP 100 BP
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Variable rate instruments 5457 3136 5451 3,136
__ Cash flow sensitivity (net) 5457 3,136 5457 3136

An increase of 100 basis peints (BF) in interest rates at the reporting date would have had the
equal but opposite effect to the amounts shown above,

(e) Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect foss arising from a wide variety of causes
associated with the Group's processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external
factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory
requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behaviour. Operational risks arise from
all of the Group's operations,

The Company's objectiva s to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial

lossas and damage to the Company's reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control
procedures that restrict initiative and creativiby.
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The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address
operational risk is assigned to management. This responsibility is supported by the development of
overall Company standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:

—  Documentation of processes, controls and procedures.

= Periodic assessment of aperational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and procedures
to address the risks Identified by the risk management committee.

— Training and development of employees.

= Appropriate segregation of duties, including the independant authorization of transactions.

= Monitoring of compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements.

— Reguirements for reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action,

= Recaonciliation and monitoring of transactions,

- Development. communication and maonitaring of ethical and acceptable business practices,

= Risk mitigation, including insurance when this is effective,

- Monitoring of business process performance and development and implementation of
improvement mechanisms thereof,

Compliance with the Company's standards, established procedures and controls is supported by
pericdic reviews undertaken by management. Deficiencies are discussed with management for
corrective action with summaries submitted to senior management of the Company.

(f) Capital management
The Group's objectives, when managing capital, are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as
agoing concern. Inorder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company orits subsidiaries
may, ameng other things, issue new shares, convert debt to equity, carry out a rights issue, etc
The debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of the year was as follows:
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
__N000_ NOOO  NO0O N'000
Total liahilities 15,689,480 12.269,860 15,020,487 11,838,643
Less: cash and cash eguivalents 400 413 255,739 202 920 217,809
Met debt 16,181,903 12,525,509 15,413,400 12,066,352
Totalequity _ 3257061 3049754 8065600  2.908675
Debt to adjusted capital ratio 4.97 4.1 b.03 4.14
{a) Accounting classification and fair values
The analysis below shows the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities.
Group
Carrying amount
Other
Loans and financial
31-Dec-14 receivables liabilities Total
N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and other receivables 5,170,528 - 5,170,629
Cther investments 140,000 - 140,000
Cash and cash equivalents 492,413 - 492 413
5,802,942 - 5,802,942
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Carrying amount

Other
Loans and financial
31-Dec-14 receivables liabilities Total
N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial liabilities not measured  at fair value
Trade and other payables 1.867,997 1,867,997
Bank overdrafts 3.307110 3,307, 118
Loans and Borrowings 8,866,220 9,866,220
Dividend payahle 81.047 81,047
- 15,122,374 15,122,374
31-Dec-13
Financial assets not measured at fair value
frade and other receivables 6,806,972 6,506,972
Cther investments 140,000 140,000
Cash and cash equivalents 25R,739 2hb, 739
7,202, - 7,202,
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Trade and other payables 1,442 803 1,442,803
Bank overdrafts 1,500,783 1,900,783
Loans and Borrowings 8,273,661 8,273,661
Dividend payable 81,047 81,047
o - 11,698,294 11,698,294

The fair value of the financial instruments above have not been disclosed because their carrying

amountis are a reasonable approximation of fair values.

Company
Carrying amount
Other
Loans and financial
31-Dec-14 receivables liabilities Total
N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and other receivables 5. 747,465 5,747 465
Cther investments 140,000 140,000
Cash and cash equivalents 392,922 392,922
6,280,387 - 6,280,387
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Trade and other payables 1,263,740 1,263,740
Bank overdrafts 3,307,110 3,307,110
Loans and Borrowings 9,866,220 9,866,220
Dividend payable 81,047 81,047
I - = 14,518 117 14,518 117
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31-Dec-13

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables T.710.604 . 7,710,604

Other investments 140,000 : 140,000

Cash and cash equivalents 155,178 - 155,178
8,005,682 - 8,005,682

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payabies - 1,045,015 1,045,015

Bank ovardrafts - 1,900,783 1,900,783

Loans and Borrowings - 8,273,661 8,273,661

Dividend payable - 81,047 81,047

- 11,300,506 11,300,506

The fair value of the financial instruments above have not been disclosed bacause their carrying
amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair values.

Contingencies

(a) Pending litigation and claims
The Group and Company are defendants in various law-suits that have arisen in the normal
course of business. The contingent liabilities in respect of pending litigation at year end
amounted to N134 million (2013: N127.84 million) respectively, In the opinion of the directors
and based on independent legal advice, the Group and Company's liability s not likely to be
significant, thus no provision has been made in these financial statements.

(b) Financial commitments
As at the end of year, the Company had bank bonds and bank guarantees amounting to N35.8
million and N120.87 million respectively, Apart from these, The Directors are of the opinion that
all known liabilities and commitments, which are relevant in assassing the state of affairs of the
Company, have beentaken into consideration inthe preparation of these financial statements.

{c) Others
During the year, the Federal Inland Revenue Services commenced a five year tax audit
exercise for the year ended 31 December 2009 - 31 Decermber 2013, As at the reporting date,
the tax audit was yet to be concluded and no preliminary assessment has been made.
Therefore the results of the fax audit cannot be reliably measured and as such no
provision have been made in these financial statement

Operating Leases

The Group leases business premises and employee accommodation under operating lease
agreements which typically run for a pericd of one to four years, with an option to renew at the
expiration of the initial lease periods, Leases are paid for in advance and amounts expensad have
been disclosad in note B. Prepayments at year-end have been disclosed in the statements of financial
position,

Subsequent Events
There were no significant subsequent events which could have had a matenal effect on the Group's

and the Company's financial position as at 31 December 2014 that have not been adequately pravided
for ordisclosed in these financial statements,
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

For the yearended 31 December 2074
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
N'000 N00O N'000 NoOO
Revenue 20,942 572 21,768,366 19,457 880 21,618,130
Bought in materials
and services
- Imported 18.107.107) (8,416,758} {?.5?_5.?13_‘?] {3,416,798)
- Local (11,480.5317) (11,499 .700) (10,846,802) (11,387,309)
1,355,148 1,851,868 1,035,351 1,814,023
Other Income 160,838 393,350 180,763 388,819
Finance income ~ ABH1B 46,862 176,794 32,461
Value added 1564804 2202080 1362908 2,235303
Distribution of
Value Added % % % %
To Government as:
Taxation 86,774 25 (1090780 (B 318,670 23 (111,246} (8)
To Employees:
Salaries, wages, fringe and
end of service benefits 034,760 a{ 864,887 38 857 574 B3 829,734 36
To Providers of Finance: _
- Finance costs 1833891 116  1.4659% B4 1833831 135 1,465,981 66
Retained in the Business
To maintain and replace;
- property, plant
and equipment 2291 15 156,187 7 218,798 16 148,130 7
- intangible assets 4 644 G,481 4,089 1 5,481 1
To deplete reserves (1,824.556) (116) (92,391} (4) (1.872.214) (138)  (103,787) (5
Value adq_:lm:!_ _1,554,804 100 2,292,080 IDIJ_ _1,35?,903 100 2,_235,_,303 100
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Group
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11
N'000 N'000 N'O00 N'000
Revenue 20,842,572 21,168,366 21,980,201 19,606,063
Loss before taxation 389,765 1,267,527 (228,503 202 834
Taxation (386.774) 108,075 (319,670 111,246
Loss for the year (1.821.842) (92,018 (548,173 404,080
Total comprehensive iIncome
for the year 207,207 (84,242 (290,856) 233,726
Earnings per share [155) ] (32} 18
Statement of financial position
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11
~ Nooo N'000 N'000 N'000
Property, plant and equipment 4,247 719 1,377,588 1.956,763 1,160,696
Intangible assats 27,576 12.966 19,447 12,966
Goodwill 33,999 33,999 33,009 -
Invastment - . : 141,475
Deferred tax - 523,010 38,877 521,409
Long term receivables 166,768 586,087 167,768 586,087
Met current liakbilities (743.255) 1,214,112 1,048,848 978,982
Employee benefits (142,260) (124,774} {122,504} {124,774
Deferred tax liabilities | [322498) (373,234) : (368, 166)
Net assets - 3,257,051 3,049,754 3,133,188 2,908,675
Equity
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11
I N'000 N'ODO N'000 N'C00
Share capital BRE 17T hag 177 RERTT BB 17T
Share premium 408 BEZ 409,862 409 862 409 862
Revaluation reserve 2,007 167
Retained earnings 240,964 2,043,548 212702 1,910,636
Mon-controlling interast 10,881 B, 167 7,447 -
3,049,754 3,133,188

3,257,051

R.T. BRISCOE {NIG) PLC & ANMUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS /i 2014
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Company
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

31-Dec-14  31-Dec-13  31-Dec-12  31-Dec-11  31-Dec-10

N'000 N'O00 N'O0O N'O00 N'O00
Revenue 19,457 BBO 21,618,130 21,003,788 10,605,063 15,132 451
i(Loss)/profit before taxation {1,552, 544} {215,033 (377,923 310,661 192,218
Taxation (319.670) 111,246 (4,102} {76,935) 140,255)
(Loss)/profit for the year {1,872,214) {103,787) (382,025) 233,726 151,964
Total comprehensive iIncome
for the year 156,925 [96,013) (392 162) 233,726 151,964
Loss per share _ 1189 {9 (32) 24 19

Statement of financial position
31-Dec-14  31-Dec-13  31-Dec-12  31-Dec-11  31-Dec-10

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Froperty, plant and equipment 4223324 1760698 1,118416  1,096.316 960,325
Intangible assets 23,683 12,966 10,447 25,930 -
Investment in subsidiary 169,475 141,475 962,325 141,400 51,437
Deferred tax - 521,409 41,595 ; -
Long term receivables 155,768 bRE.08T 157,758 243,675 146,253
Met current (liabilities)/assets {1,043.940) 978,982 B37.188 2221274 2474054
Employee benefits (142,260 (124,774)  (122504)  (150,361) (182.433)
Deferred tax liabilities (320,450) {368, 166) - {83,818) :
Net assets 3,065,600 2,908,675 3,004,225 3,494,416 3,449,636
Equity
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-12  31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00D
Share capital BBB 177 588,177 BEEATT 490,147 408,456
Share premium 409,862 408,862 409,862 507,892 589,683
Revaluation reserve 2007167 - - : :
Retained sarnings 60,384 1910636 2,006,186 2496377 2451587

3,065,600 2,908,675 3,004,225 3,494,416 3,449,636
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4.1

FURFOSE

The purpose of this Complaints Management Policyis to ensurethat R.T, Briscoe achieves excellence
in complaints management. This policy applies to all participants in the Complaints Management
process, including R.T. Briscoe, its staff and agents, its shareholders, customers and interested third
parties, The purpose of this Policy is to:

provide an avenue for customercommunication and feedback;

*  recognise, promote and protect the customer's rights, including the right to comment and
provide feedback on service;

»  provide an efficient, fair and accessible framework for resolving complaints and monitoring
teedback to improve service delivery;

* inform customers on the customerfeedback handling processes; and

»  provide staff with information about the customerfeedback process.

DEFINITION OF ACOMPLAINT

A complaintisan expression of dissatisfaction made to R.T. Briscoe related to iis products, services or
the performance. behaviour and conduct of staff, or the complaints handling process itself, where a
response or resolution is explicitly or implicitly expected. A complaint may be made in person, by
phone, fax, email orinwriting.

POLICY STATEMENT
3.1 R.T Briscee is committed to resclving complaints by applying the following principles through
the complaints handling process in an equitable, objective and unbiased manner-

*  Openness to ensure both R.T Briscoe staff and complainants understand the complaints
handling process,

* |mpartiality to ensure a balanced consideration of all information and evidence is undertaken
before a complaint can be resolved without fear or favour;

= Confidentiality to ensure the complainants and customer’s identities are protected;

»  Accessibility to ensure all parties concerned are aware of the cormplaints handling process
and the lodged complaints progress;

*  Completeness toensure all available information and evidence has been collected from both
sides;

=  Equitytoensureequal treatmentto all people: and

»  Sensitivity to ensure each case is considered on its merits, paying due care to individual
differences and needs.

3.2 The Complaint Management Policy is based on the following principles:

=  Complainants should be encouraged tovoice theirconcerns at the point of service as soon as
they feel unsatisfied. Staff may then be able to resolve the matter without delay;

» wherever possible, complaints should be resclved at the point from which they originate;

* information about how and where to complain should be well publicized to customers,
shareholders, staffand other interested parties;
Complaint management mechanisms should be easily accessible to all complainants; and
The process should be easytofind, use and understand,

IMPLEMENTATION

Responsibilities

All staff of R.T. Briscoe shall be responsible for receiving customer feedback and are to give priority to
assist in the resolution of customer complaints, They will resolve minar verbal complaints where
appropriate or refer more serious verbal orwritten complaints directly to their immediate Supervisor,
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4.2 General Managers
General Managers shall ensure that the Complaints Management Policy is implemented in their
respective Divisions and -

= advise the Managing Director of the nature of any major complaints and action taken or to be
faken;

«  document all complaints received and how they were resolved, including any changes that may
be required to delivery of service; and

*  Reviewand investigate all unresolved complaints,

4.3 Managing Director
The Manaping Director will take overall responsibility for any complaints and have them addressed
through General Managers as appropriate.

4.4 Electronic Complaints Register
R. T. Briscoe shall maintain an electronic Complaints Register of complaints by shareholders which
shall be updated monthly contain the following details:

MName of the complainant

+  Matureof complaint
»  Statusand datesof resolution of the comgplaint
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The Rules governing transactions with related parties or interested persons issued by The Migerian Stock
Exchange require the company to make the following disclosures when seeking a general mandate for
transactions with interasted persons.

Class of Persons

The Company will be tranzacting business with suppliers of motor vehicles and technical equipment which
include Toyota Nigeria Limited, the authorized sole importer and distributor of Toyota vehiclas in Nigeria. An
interested person connected to a controlling shareholder in R.T. Briscoe (MNigeria) PLC alse has significant
interest and Is connected with acontrolling sharehaolder in Toyata Migeria Limited,

Nature of Transaction
The transactions contemplated under the general mandate sought include the purchase of Toyota motor
vehicles and parts from Toyota Nigeria Limited by R.T. Briscoe (Migeria) PLC.

Rationale and Benefit

The rationale and benetit of the propased interested person transactions are that they are indispensable to
the business activities of the company in view of the volume of business invalved and the position of Toyota
Migeria Limited as the sole authornized imporierand distributor of Toyota vehicles into the country,

Methods or Procedures for Determining Transaction Prices

Transaction prices are determined in accordance with normal commercial terms and ordinary course of
business in the auto industry and more particularly, the provisions of the Dealership agreement between
Toyota MNigeria Limited and R.T. Briscoe (Migeria) PLC. The methods or procedures for determining
transaction prices are sufficient to ensure that the transactions shall be carried out on normal commercial
terms and shall not be prejudicial to the interests ot the company and its minority shareholders, The
Company shall cbtain a fresh mandate from shareholders if the methods or procedures for determining
transaction prices become inappropriate.

Voting on Interested Transactions

Aninterested person shall abstain, and undertake to ensure that its associaies shall abstain from vating an
a resolution approving an interested person transaction. In compliance with the Rules of The Nigerian
Stack Exchange on General Meetings, an interested person or its associate shall abstain from voting on a
resclution at the Annual General Meeting for the approval of a general mandate conceming transactions
with that interested person,

Disclosures

Disclosures in the notes to the accounts include the aggregate values of transactions conducted with
related parties in the course of the financial year together with the names of the related party, nature of the
transactionand the transaction value,

Definitions
"Interested person” means a directar, chief executive officer, or controlling shareholder of the company or
any person connected to such directar, chief executive officer, or controlling shareholder.,

“Interested person transaction® means atransaction between the company and an interested person.
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The unclaimed dividend and script ceriificates as at 31st December, 2014 are as follows:

Payment No. Date Paid N'000
20 10/05,/2004 4,517 27546
21 29/04/2005 h,206,157.10
ez 28/04/2006 9,934,120.88
23 270472007 3,222 677,70
24 25/04/2008 4,023,857.70
25 15/05/2009 7.043,407.20
26 28/05/2010 1,459 058.40
27 27/05/2011 1.544 446 53
s 29/06/2012 1,816,685.10
TOTAL 38,768,586.17
Sript No. Date of Issue
0 29/08/1975
02 1810/1976
03 14101977
04 31/10/1980
05 304111981
D& 29/10/1882
o7 24/04/2003
0g 29/04/2004
09 26/04/2007
10 24/04/2008
11 01/04/2009
12 21/04/2010
13 28/04/2011
14 2E/06/2012

UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS AND SHARE CERTIFICATES

N

We wish to notify our shareholders that a number of dividend warrants and share cerificates
have been returned unclaimed because the addresses on them could not be traced. The
shareholder concerned had either changed his or her address or did not collect them from the

post office in good time.

\We advise all affected shareholders to write to our registrars, Meristem Registrars Limited, 213,
Herbert Macauley Way, Adekunle, Yaba, P. O. Box 51585 Falomo, lkoyi, Lagos State for their

unclaimed dividends and share certificates.

The list of unclaimed Dividend and Share Certificates are also available at the Registrar's

website —www.meristemregistrars.com

L_ C— 4
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Dear Shareholder,

Experience as shown that despite our tradition of despatching your dividend and mandate warrants the
day after they are approved at the Annual General Meeting, many sharehelders still de not receive their
dividend warrants weeks and in some cases even months after the dividend warrants were dispatched.

To forestall this and facilitate the prompt receipt of your future dividends and bonus certificates, the e-
dividend and e-bonus were introduced a few years ago, They provide a fast, reliable and efficient way of
receiving your dividends and scrips directly into your bank and personal accounts with the Central
Securities Clearing System (CSCS).

To benefit from the e-dividend and e-bonus system, you will be require to have a bank account as well asa
CSCS account to be opened with the assistance of a stockbroker of your choice. The mandate form on the
next page was designed with the purpose in mind. Please fill it asappropriate and forward to our Registrars
forfurtheraction.

For further infarmation, we advise that you get in touch either of the following:

The Company Secretary

R. T. Briscoe (Nigeria) Plc The Registrar
18, Fatai Atere Way Meristem Registrars Limited
Matori, Lagos. 213, Herbert Macauley Way

Adekunle, Yaba, Lagos.

Telephone Lines;

01— 2703477 Telephone Lines:

01— 2703487 +234 (1) 2809250-3
O0700MERIREG

e-mail address:

Eriscoemail@rtbriscoe.com e-mail address
info@meristemregistrars.com

Website:

www.rtbriscoe.com Websita:

www.meristemregistrars.com
Yours faithfully,

Clukayade Adeoluwa
(FRC/2013/NBA/00000002108)
Olukayode Adeoluwa & Co.
Company Secretary
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MANDATE FORM

Get your dividend the instant you need it with THE REGISTRARS,
e-Dividend Payment

MANDATE FOR DIVIDEMD PAYMENT TO BANKS (-Dividend) ///

o MERISTEM

REGISTRARS LIMITED

213, Herbert Macauley Way, Adekunie, Yaba
P [ Box 51585, Faloma Ikoy, Lagas,

The Registrar,

Meristem Registrars Limited, Phare: +234 {1} 2803250-3, I7TDOMERIREG

213, Herbert Macauley Way, Fan: 01-2702361  e-mail: infoe@meristemregistars.com
Adekunle, Yaba, Website: www.meristemregistrars.com
Lagos.

Iiwe heraby raguest that from now on, all my/our dividend warrant(s) due to mefour halding(s) in R.T,
Briscoe (Nigeria) Plc be paid to my/our Bank named bellow,

Bank Mame:

Bank Address:

Account Mumber:

Shareholder's Full Mame:

{Surname First)

Sharehelder's Address;

Email:

Mobile Mo
CSCS CHN CSCS A/C ND

Single Shareholder's
Signature

Joint Shareholder's
Signature:
1)

If company,
Authorised Signatory;
1

2)

Company Seal

Authorised Signature & Stamp
ot Bankers;

e-DIVIDEND PAYMENT-

| | | | | | | | I lution to Unclaimed Dividen

Sort Coda

RT. BRISCOE (NIG) PLC & ANNLIAL REPOST AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 2014
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Please
Affix
Postage
Stamp

THE REGISTRARS,

/

MERISTEME

REGISTRARS LIMITED
213, Hesbert Macauley Way, Aoekunle, Yaba
B0, Box 51585, Falomo Ikoyi, Lagos
Phone; +234 (1) 26092503, OTO0MERIRES
Faw: D1-2702361  e-mall: infemeristemeegistars: com

Website: www.meristemregistrars.com




R T.BRISCOE (MIGERIA) PLC (RC: 1482)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING to be at held at 11.00a.m.on | NUMBER OF SHARES HELD:
Tuesday, the 29th of September, 2015 at NECA HOUSE,
PLOT A2, HAKEEM BALOGUN STREET, CENTRAL |Resolutions Far | Against
BUSINESS DISTRICT, ALALSA, IKEJA, LAGOS.

To re-glect as directors,
1. Clement Adekunte Olowokande|

IAWe* 2. Dr. Adewale Qlawoyin, San
being a member/membersof R. T. BRISCOE (NIGERIA) PLC
hereby appaint To authorise the Directors to fix

the remuneration of the Auditars,

or failing him/her, Mr. C. A, Olowokande or failing hirmi, Mr.
B. O. Onajide as myfour proxy to vote for mefus at the |Toelect members of the
General Meeting of the Company to be held on 20th  |Audit Committee.
September, 2015 at 11.00 a.m. and at any adjournment
thereof, Linless otherwise instructed, the proxy will vate or
abstain from voting as hethinksfit,

T fix the remuneration of
the Direclors.

Dated this...oociin Davelcasasnsmainiissas 2015,

Te authorise the company to
SHINET bii G e B  E R procure goods and services
necessary for its operations

* In the case of joint Shareholders, anyone of such may |from related companies.

complete the form, but the names of all joint holders must - o N
be stated. Please indicate with 'X' in the appropriate sguars

haw you wish your vote to be cast on the resolutions
setout above:

To be effective, this proxy form should be duly completed
and stamped by the Commissioner for Stamp Duties in
accordance with the Stamp Duties Act before posting it to
reach the address below not less than 48 hours before the
time for holding the Mesting.

Befare posting the above form, please cut off ihis part and retain (i,

R. T. BRISCOE (NIGERIA) PLC
18, FATAI ATERE WAY, MATORI, OSHODI, F O. BOX 2104, LAGOS.

ADMISSION FORM

R —

R.T. BRISCOE (MIGERIA) PLC (RC; 1482}
ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING to be at held at 11.00 a.m. on Tuesday, the 29th of September, 2015 at NECA HOLISE,
PLOT &2, HAKEEM BALOGUN STREET, CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, ALALISA, IKEJA, LAGOS,

Mame of Shareholder

I you are unable to attend the Meeting, please note that:

A member (Shareholder) who is unable to attend the Company's General Meeting is allowed by law to vote on a poll by
proxy. The representative of any Corporation, which is a member, may also vote on a show of hands. The above prosy
farm has been prepared to enable you to exercise your right to vote, in case you cannot personally attend the above
Annual General Meeting.

Fallowing the normal practice, the names of two directors of the Company have been entered on the form to ensure
that someone will be at the Meeting to act as your proxy, but if you wish, you may insert in the blank space on the form
imarked **) the name of any person, whether a member of the Company or nat, who will attend and vote on your behalf
instead of one of the directors,

Please sign the above proxy form, have It stamped by the Commissioner for Stamp Duties and then post it so as to
reach the address on the reverse side of the proxy not less than 48 hours before the ime for holding the Mesting.
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THE REGISTRARS,

Y

MERISTEM

REGISTREARS LIMITED
213, Hesbert Matauley Way, Adekinle, Yaba
0. Box 51585, Fakorna Boyi, Lagos
Phone: 4234 (1) 2509250-3, 0F00MERIREG
Fae D3-2702361  e-mail: inloEmesislamengistiars.com

Website: www.meristemreqistrars.com

Please
Affix
Postage
Stamp

BIC Mon 4RGM2




vl LAY _._Eb.u"_._.n..f._w._ ez E...E...uLErwn:.%El
OBO43005148

unoasy uog

‘Aaanap pue azuewsopad Joju

WLOADL

Py SaURtold B0osuyg | suswdinby Bugpuey Epmep | usnsdinby [EUISNU) #00SUg HLEEL LT

‘suelasiy Jo suoijjiw jo uonjipuod Suial] pueajAlsal] 8yl PIUBYUS 0} S3IIAIES pUB
sjonpoid 13440 J1BY3 SUCISIAID 3AL} SEY 30351ig Uiy Aueww se sajigolwojne Jnoge isnl 10U si 20351g

MINIHL noA ueyy 3O S! -

" 07d (VINIDIN) 309s1Ma 1Y

300SI4d4

pR(S) BT
SIHINVHE




BRISCOE

R.T. BRISCOE (NIGERIA) PLC
RC 1482
18, Fatal Atere Way, Matori, Oshodi, PO. Baox 2104, Lagos.
Tel: {01) 2703477, 2703478 Fax: (01) 2793216

E-mail - briscoemail@rtbriscoe.com
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